
 THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STURGEON BAY 
Board of Education Meeting 
Wednesday, March 15, 2023 

6:30 P.M.  An informal reception for employees with 25 years of service, retirees, and family members is 
planned for the SBHS library prior to the actual Board of Education meeting.  All district staff 
and the public are welcome. 

As noted in Board Policy 0166 - Agenda, each agenda shall contain the following statement: “This meeting is a meeting of 
the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a 
public community meeting. There is a time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.” 

7:00 P.M. Board of Education Meeting Sturgeon Bay High School Library 

CALL TO ORDER: 
1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call
3. Motion to Adopt Agenda - Note: If the Board member making the motion to approve the agenda is so

inclined, please move the Special Presentation from the start of the Operations Agenda to immediately
after the recognition section.

STUDENT COUNCIL REPORT 

PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION (As noted in Board Policy 0167.3 Public Comment at Board Meetings) 
Individuals who wish to address the Board should be residents of the School District of Sturgeon Bay or parents 
of students open-enrolled into the district.  Speakers are asked to share their name, address, and be aware that 
comments may be limited to three minutes at the discretion of the Board President. 

RECOGNITION: 
1. Employee Recognition is scheduled for the month of March

a. 25-year employees: Erin Dawidiuk, Raelynn Dalske, Jeanie Hembel
b. Retirees: Amelia Canilho, Holly Meikle, Jeannie Schopf

CONSENT AGENDA: 
1. Approve Meeting Minutes

a. Regular Meeting of February 15, 2023
b. Learning Session of March 1, 2023

2. Approve February Bills
3. Accept Grants and Donations
4. Approve Resignations and Retirements
5. Second Reading of Board Policy Updates

A. 30.2
1) 7450 Property Inventory

B. 30.2 Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment
1) 1422.02, 3122.02 and 4122.02 Nondiscrimination Based on Genetic Information of the Employee
2) 1422, 3122 and 4122 Nondiscrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity
3) 1623, 3123 and 4123 Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Disability Discrimination in

Employment
4) 1662, 3362, 4362 & 5517 Employee and Student Anti-Harassment
5) 2260.01 Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Discrimination Based on Disability
6) 2260 Nondiscrimination and Access to Equal Educational Opportunity

C. 31.1
1) 0100 Definitions
2) 0142.1 Electoral Process
3) 0142.5 Vacancies
4) 0144.5 Board Member Behavior and Code of Conduct
5) 0152 Officers
6) 0165.1 Notice of Meetings



7) 1421/3121/4121 Criminal History Record Check and Employee Self-Reporting Requirement  
8) 1460/3160/4160 Physical Examination 
9) 2210 Curriculum Development 
10) 2266 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities 
11) 3122.01/4122.01 Drug-Free Workplace 
12) 3340/4340 Grievance Procedure 
13) 5113 Open Enrollment Program 
14) 5200 Attendance 
15) 5215 Missing and Absent Children 
16) 5461 Children At-Risk of Not Graduating from High School 
17) 6108 Authorization to Make Electronic Fund Transfers 
18) 6114 Cost Principles – Spending Federal Funds 
19) 6146 Cost-Issuance Tax Exempt Bond Compliance 
20) 6152 Student Fees, Fines, and Charges 
21) 6152.01 Waiver of School Fees or Fines 
22) 7100 Facilities Planning 
23) 8310 Public Records 
24) 8450 Control of Causal-Contact Communicable Diseases 

 
OPERATIONS AGENDA: 

1. Consent Agenda items requiring attention (if any) 
2. Special Presentation from the Robert H. Nickel Auditorium Steering Committee (informational item) 
3. Approve Middle School Track Coach 
4. Approve Teachers Associates 
5. Approve Middle School Science Teacher 
6. Approve Middle School Math Teacher 
7. Update on Summer School Programming (informational item) 
8. Policy Review 

a. 5112 Entrance Age (informational item) 
9. Policy Review Update - First Readings 

a. 8510 Wellness (Student Wellness not Staff Wellness): 30.2 
b. 5722 School-Sponsored Publications and Productions: 31.1 
c. 2414 Human Growth and Development: 31.1 

10. Reports: 
a. Legislative 
b. CESA 
c. Committee/Seminars 
d. Administrative 

i. High School 
ii. Middle School 

iii. Sunrise Elementary School 
iv. Sawyer Elementary School 
v. Teaching, Learning & Technology 

vi. Special Education/Pupil Services 
vii. Business Manager 

viii. Other 
e. Superintendent 

11. Adjourn  
 

NOTE:  This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the board 
prior to the meeting.  If there are changes, a final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than 
24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an emergency. 



To:    Board of Education 
From:   Dan Tjernagel & Ann DeMeuse 
Date:   March 7, 2023   
RE:    Background Information for the March 15, 2023, Regular Meeting 
 
6:30 P.M. Reception Reminder: An informal reception for employees with 25 years of service, 
retirees, and family members is planned for the SBHS library prior to the actual Board of 
Education meeting.  All district staff and the public are welcome. 
 
PLEASE SEE THE NOTE ON THE AGENDA REGARDING THE MOTION TO ADOPT THE 
AGENDA - If the Board member making the motion to approve the agenda is so inclined, please move 
the Special Presentation from the start of the Operations Agenda to immediately after the recognition 
section.   
 
STUDENT COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE REPORT  
Student Council President Christy Braun will share updates with the Board and public.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION (As noted in Board Policy 0167.3 Public Comment at Board 
Meetings) Individuals who wish to address the Board should be residents of the School District of 
Sturgeon Bay or parents of students open-enrolled into the district.  Speakers are asked to share their 
name, address, and be aware that comments may be limited to three minutes at the discretion of the 
Board President. 
 
RECOGNITION: Our 25-year employees (Raelynn Dalske, Jeanie Hembel, Erin Dawidiuk) and retirees 
(H Meikle, J Schopf, A Canilho) are scheduled for the month of March.   
 
POTENTIAL SPECIAL PRESENTATION NOTE: When we have the approval of the agenda, 
consider moving the special presentation from the Robert H. Nickel Auditorium Steering Committee to 
this point in the meeting for the benefit of the steering committee members in attendance. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
1. Approve Meeting Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting of February 15, 2023 
b. Learning Session of March 1, 2023 
 

2. Approve February Bills 

3. Grants and Donations –  
 $50 Anonymous donation to the Special Education Department 
 Sturgeon Bay PTG donated $232 for 4K to attend Todd Parr performance at the Weidner 

Center 
 Raibrook approved a grant for Tech Ed equipment 
 Raibrook approved a grant for playground equipment 
 PTG donated $250 for Sawyer Parent Teacher Conferences 
 PTG donated $200 for Sunrise Parent Teacher Conferences 
 Destination Imagination received $100 from State Farm 
 The District received a Sustainability Grant from the Door County Community for $8,000 to 

be utilized to support mental health services in the District. 
 
Thank you to these businesses, groups and the individuals associated with them for their generosity.   
 



4. Resignations and Retirements: Ashley Bagneski is resigning from her associate position at Sawyer 
school.  Deb Holland is retiring from her Reading Interventionist position at Sawyer school.   
 
Thanks to these individuals for their service to our young people and families. 

 
5. Second Readings of Board Policy Updates 

A. 30.2  
1) 7450 Property Inventory 

B. 30.2 Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment 
1) 1422.02, 3122.02 and 4122.02 Nondiscrimination Based on Genetic Information of the 

Employee 
2) 1422, 3122 and 4122 Nondiscrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity 
3) 1623, 3123 and 4123 Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Disability Discrimination in 

Employment  
4) 1662, 3362, 4362 & 5517 Employee and Student Anti-Harassment  
5) 2260.01 Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Discrimination Based on Disability 
6) 2260 Nondiscrimination and Access to Equal Educational Opportunity 

C. 31.1 
1) 0100 Definitions 
2) 0142.1 Electoral Process 
3) 0142.5 Vacancies 
4) 0144.5 Board Member Behavior and Code of Conduct 
5) 0152 Officers 
6) 0165.1 Notice of Meetings 
7) 1421/3121/4121 Criminal History Record Check and Employee Self-Reporting 

Requirement  
8) 1460/3160/4160 Physical Examination 
9) 2210 Curriculum Development 
10) 2266 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities 
11) 3122.01/4122.01 Drug-Free Workplace 
12) 3340/4340 Grievance Procedure 
13) 5113 Open Enrollment Program 
14) 5200 Attendance 
15) 5215 Missing and Absent Children 
16) 5461 Children At-Risk of Not Graduating from High School 
17) 6108 Authorization to Make Electronic Fund Transfers 
18) 6114 Cost Principles – Spending Federal Funds 
19) 6146 Cost-Issuance Tax Exempt Bond Compliance 
20) 6152 Student Fees, Fines, and Charges 
21) 6152.01 Waiver of School Fees or Fines 
22) 7100 Facilities Planning 
23) 8310 Public Records 
24) 8450 Control of Causal-Contact Communicable Diseases 

 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented is recommended.   

 
OPERATIONS: 
1. Consent Agenda items requiring attention (if any) 

This is a standing agenda item and utilized only if needed. 
 



2. Special Presentation from the Robert H. Nickel Auditorium Steering Committee (informational 
item) 
In February of 2022 the Board of Education renamed the SBHS auditorium in honor of Principal Bob 
Nickel.  As the Board also may recall, we formed a steering committee to oversee the efforts, and the 
group plans to give the Board an update in our meeting. 
 

3. Approve Middle School Track Coach 
Athletic Director Meikle and Middle School Principal Smullen recommend Zach Albers. Zach is our 
Defensive Football Coach and Co-Head Coach for Strength and Conditioning in the high school.  
Zach will make a great addition to the middle school track coaching staff as an Assistant Hurdle 
Coach for the team.   
 
A motion to approve Zach Albers as the Assistant Hurdle Coach for the middle school track program 
is recommended.  
 

4. Approve Teacher Associates 
a. Amanda Sallinen – Sunrise School Teaching Associate 

 
Thank you for considering approval for Amanda Sallinen as a Teaching Associate in Sunrise’s 
ID/Autism Room. Amanda came to us as a substitute TA and we quickly realized how lucky we 
were to have her patience and expertise. Amanda has a son, who will be 18 in July, who was 
diagnosed with autism at the age of four; she draws much of her wisdom from working with him. 
In addition to this experience, Mrs. Sallinen worked for Specialized Services and had many clients 
that were both children and adults with various disabilities, several of which had autism. She has 
also volunteered for the Special Olympics. It is with great pleasure that we offer Mrs. Sallinen a 
permanent position at Sunrise. 
 
A motion to approve Amanda Sallinen as a Sunrise School Teaching Associate is recommended. 
 

b. Antonette (Ann) Hill - Sawyer School 4K Teaching Associate  
 
Principal Katy DeVillers is pleased to recommend Ann Hill for a 4K Teacher Associate Position at 
Sawyer Elementary School starting on Monday, February 20th.   Ann has extensive experience 
working with preschool students. She has managed her own early childhood facility and created 
and coordinated preschool programs at our local YMCA. She was also the Office Manager at Door 
County Eye Associates for many years.   Ann’s previous supervisor reports that her greatest 
strengths are dependability and her work ethic.  She also shared that Ann holds herself to very 
high expectations and supports others to do the same.  Ann is very excited to get back into the 
classroom to work with students.   We are excited to welcome her back to Sawyer and 
congratulate her on her new position! 
 
A motion to approve Ann Hill as a Sawyer 4K Teaching Associate is recommended. 

 
5. Approve Middle School Science Teacher 

Interviews are scheduled for March 7, 2023.  More information to follow.  
 
6. Approve Middle School Math Teacher 

Kelly Coles: Mr. Kelly Coles has been a Math teacher in our district since January 2021.  Previously, 
he worked for Oshkosh Corporation, C.A. Lawton Company, TOSCA LTD, Harley Davidson, and 
Komatsu Mining Corporation.  In his brief teaching career, Mr. Coles taught high school Algebra and 
Pre-Algebra.  



 
In 2022-2023, he served as Sarah Kruck’s replacement as she took a one-year sabbatical.  We wish to 
extend the 8th grade Math position to Kelly Coles since Sarah is not returning.    His strengths include 
supporting struggling math students, creating anchor charts for his students, and collaborating with his 
team members.  Kelly has refereed several middle school football games and tutored high school 
students. 
 
Mr. Coles attended UW-Stout and earned his Master of Science at Milwaukee School of Engineering 
and MBA at Marquette University.  Mr. Coles has teaching licenses in Math (#1400) and Elementary 
and Middle School (#2088). 
 
In his free time, Kelly loves attending live concerts, painting, and spending time with his grandchild.  
 
A motion to approve Kelly Coles as a Middle School Math Teacher is recommended.  
  

7. Update on Summer School Programming (informational item) 
Registration is now open for Sturgeon Bay Summer Learning Academy which will be hosted at both 
Sunrise Elementary and the Sturgeon Bay High School/Middle School buildings June 12 through July 
27. Classes will be held Monday through Thursday from 8:30-11:30 and are open to all K-12 students. 
Session 1: June 12-29, Session 2: July 10-27. The day will be split into morning and afternoon 
periods, enabling students to participate in two course options per session.  
 
Principal Mark Smullen has been working with Josh from the Door County YMCA with the hope that 
grant money can be used to provide students with a grab and go lunch available upon dismissal; also 
included will be a breakfast for the following day. 
 
We have worked with Kobussen to arrange for optional transportation to and from Summer Academy 
at both the east and west sides of Sturgeon Bay. Pick up and drop off locations are Walgreens and the 
Door County YMCA. 
 
Director Weber will share some additional information at the meeting. 
 
8. Policy Review 

a. 5112 Entrance Age (informational item) 
A request was made recently for early entry in 4K.  As can be seen in the policy, early 
entrance into 4K is not allowed.  This policy is being brought forward as an informational 
item at this time to ensure the board is aware of the information and allow the board to 
discuss if the policy should be left as is, or if the process for considering a policy revision 
should be considered.  In addition to including the current policy with some highlighting to 
aid board members in the informational review, we also communicated with Principal 
DeVillers who worked with the 4K team to gather additional information on the situation.  
  

9. Policy Review Update - First Readings 
a. 8510 Wellness: 30.2 

This policy has been revised and restructured to better reflect the requirements under Federal 
law. Districts are advised to review their current policy within the context of these revisions 
in order to determine if revisions to the current policy are necessary. 
 

b. 5722 School-Sponsored Publications and Productions: 31.1 
This policy has been revised to reflect the diverse types of student publications and 
productions currently available in the digital age. This replacement policy is proposed 



because of the wide variety of school-sponsored student media that are present in schools 
today and due to the many technological advances that have occurred. The policy, as before, 
provides several options available to the Board regarding the type of forum that will be 
provided and what level of review and regulation will occur.  The language in the policy has 
been modified to encompass the newer online electronic forms of school-sponsored student 
media.  The policy provides four options to consider for the classification and regulation of 
such publications and production.   
 

c. 2414 Human Growth and Development: 31.1 
As requested last month, this policy is back before the Board for a first reading.  Since that 
Board meeting, we connected with our Neola representative who explained that this 
particular policy has actually been revised in several Neola Updates in a row.  Rather than 
have another conversation at this point, and then see the next Neola update as we tackle that 
batch of revisions, we are going to “jump ahead” so to speak and utilize the most recent 
revised policy that can be accessed as part of this month’s agenda item.  For your 
information, the summary or background information for this policy in two updates will be 
included below: 
 
Information from Neola: 
Version 31.1 The policy is revised to include the requirements of 2021 Wisconsin Act 90 
which requires that human growth and development instruction regarding the right to drop off 
a newborn child to various health care locations. This topic of instruction is required in the 
event a District's curriculum includes certain topics. The policy is also restructured to 
properly reflect the construct of the statute which requires additional subjects of instruction 
only if certain other subjects are included.  
 
The policy revisions should be adopted and done so consistent with the District's curriculum 
to assure a legally compliant policy. 
 
Version 31.2 Prior modifications to this policy have prompted questions as to the rationale 
behind deleting certain options from the previous template’s listing of “recommended” topics 
as outlined in s.118.019(2), Wis. Stat. The deletions were made because those topics were 
deleted from the listing of "recommended" topics in the statute. Although those topics (e.g. 
contraception) were deleted from the statute, their deletion does not suggest they have been 
outlawed from consideration. Thus, to avoid confusion, those topics have now been added as 
additional options with an explanatory drafting note. In addition, the description of the 
Citizens Advisory Committee has been revised to provide greater clarity. 

 
10. Reports  

 
11. Adjourn 

 



THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STURGEON BAY 
Regular Board of Education Meeting 

Wednesday, February 15, 2023 
 
President Stephani called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 PM in the high school library. Present: Schulz, 
Kruse, Holland, Stephani, Jennerjohn, Chisholm, Howard and Wood.  Also present were: Superintendent 
Tjernagel, K Nerby, M. Smullen, K DeVillers, K Smullen, J. Holtz, & A DeMeuse.  

 
Motion Jennerjohn/Wood to adopt the agenda noting that we are going into closed session per 19.85(1) 
(c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public 
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.  
 Mid-Year Performance Evaluation of District Administrator 
Return to open session. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
STUDENT COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE REPORT: Christy Braun, the Student Council (SC) President 
updated the Board on selling carnations for Valentines Day as well as activities for the week before spring 
break.  This may be a time when the cancelled talent show will be rescheduled.     
 
PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION—also known as audience to visitors and delegations (as noted in Board Policy 
0167.3 Public Participation at Board Meetings): None.  
 
RECOGNITION: The State Dance Team was recognized.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Approve Minutes 
A. January 11, 2023 Regular Board of Education meeting 
B. February 1, 2023, Learning Session 

 
2. Approve January bills 

 
3. Accept Grants and Donations – Alyssa Campbell was a student of Sawyer Elementary. She chose 

Sawyer Elementary as she was in one of the first grades to "open the door" to the new school. She 
donated $3,000 to support families with outstanding lunch balances with students enrolled at Sawyer 
Elementary. We divided her donation among 10 families. Anonymous $660 donation for the MS and HS 
Tech programs. On Deck Clothing Company donated $250 for the Student Recognition Program. Econo 
Foods donated $58.40 to Sawyer winter celebration treats. Anonymous $50 donation to High School 
Special Education. Anonymous $100 donation to student fees. Door County Community Foundation 
donated $500 to the Kind Clipper Club (Kasee Jandrin). Sturgeon Bay Parent Teacher Group donated 
$1,500 towards the 5th grade Madison trip. Door/Kewaunee Retired Educators’ Association donated 
$120 to support 6 students in the Educators Rising program. Service Club received a $250 donation 
from Thrivent for Project Linus and Knit for Peace.  Thrivent also donated shirts for the club.   
 

4. Approve Resignations and Retirements – Mike Propsom is resigning from his position as Head Varsity 
Baseball Coach.  Michelle Forrest has resigned from her 4K Teaching Associate position at Sawyer.  
Sarah Kruck is resigning from her TJ Walker Math Teaching position at the end of the year.  Teri 
VanLieshout is resigning from her TJ Walker Science Teaching position at the end of the year.   
  
Motion Chisholm/Holland to approve the consent agenda items as presented. Motion carried 
unanimously.  

 
OPERATIONS AGENDA: 

1. Consent Agenda items requiring attention (if any) 



 
2. A. Motion Holland/Howard to approve John Rosenthal as an Assistant Track and Field Coach.  

Motion carried unanimously.  
 
B. Motion Kruse/Jennerjohn to approve Neal Henrigillis as the Varsity Baseball Head Coach.             

Motion carried unanimously.  
 
C. 1. Motion Holland/Wood to approve Robert Desotelle as the Girls Head Soccer Coach.  Motion 

carried unanimously.  
 
C. 2. Motion Jennerjohn/Chisholm to approve Jenna Augustson as the Girls Assistant Soccer 

Coach.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
D.1. Motion Kruse/Howard to approve Zach Albers as a Co-Head Coach for Strength and 

Conditioning.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
D.2. Motion Howard/Holland to approve Neal Henrigillis as a Co-Head Coach for Strength and 

Conditioning.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 

3. A. Motion Jennerjohn/Chisholm to approve Danielle Tauscher as the Library Media Center 
Teacher Associate at Sawyer.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 
4. Motion Chisholm/Jennerjohn to renew the contracts for our Human Resource Specialist, 

Bookkeeper/Payroll Clerk, Special Education Assistant and Superintendent/Board Assistant.  
Motion carried unanimously.    

     
5. Motion Schulz/Howard to renew the contracts of the High School Principal, Middle School 

Principal, Sunrise School Principal, Sawyer School Principal, Director of Special Education & 
Pupil Services, Director of Teaching, Learning, & Technology, Director of Buildings and 
Grounds, Director of Food Service, Business Manager, and Superintendent.   Motion carried 
unanimously.    
 

6. Motion Holland/Jennerjohn to approve a 60-month Multifunction Printer Contract Lease, as 
quoted (and presented), with Wisconsin Document Imaging.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 

7. Motion Jennerjohn/Howard to approve the $9,850 payment to Rettler Corporation.  Motion 
carried unanimously.    
 

8. Professional Staff Annual Compensation Review was discussed.  No action taken. 
 

9. Achievement Gap Reduction School Board Mid-Year Review was discussed.  No action taken.  
 

10. Board Vacancy Update: Scott Alger notified the district that he and his family have moved, and because 
the home is in the City but outside of our school district, he must release his position on the Board.  
Since Scott is one of three people on the ballot for April the timing is different from previous board 
vacancies at least in our district.  The Declarations of Candidacy had already been filed at the County 
and per state statutes, once filed, the candidate cannot be removed from the ballot.   
 
As the Board has heard, we have been in contact with the Wisconsin Association of School Boards, the 
Wisconsin Elections Commission, and legal counsel about the best way to communicate the pathway 
forward.  Additional information will be provided from the Elections Commission and Attorney 
Renning (from Renning Lewis & Lacy).   



 
This is simply an informational item, so no formal action is necessary. 

 
11. First Reading of Board Policy Updates 

A. 30.2  
a. 7450 Property Inventory 

B. 30.2 Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment 
a. 1422.02, 3122.02 and 4122.02 Nondiscrimination Based on Genetic Information of the 

Employee 
b. 1422, 3122 and 4122 Nondiscrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity 
c. 1623, 3123 and 4123 Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Disability Discrimination in 

Employment  
d. 1662, 3362, 4362 & 5517 Employee and Student Anti-Harassment  
e. 2260.01 Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Discrimination Based on Disability 
f. 2260 Nondiscrimination and Access to Equal Educational Opportunity 

C. 31.1 
a. 0100 Definitions 
b. 0142.1 Electoral Process 
c. 0142.5 Vacancies 
d. 0144.5 Board Member Behavior and Code of Conduct 
e. 0152 Officers 
f. 0165.1 Notice of Meetings 
g. 1421/3121/4121 Criminal History Record Check and Employee Self-Reporting Requirement  
h. 1460/3160/4160 Physical Examination 
i. 2210 Curriculum Development 
j. 2266 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities 
k. 3122.01/4122.01 Drug-Free Workplace 
l. 3340/4340 Grievance Procedure 
m. 5113 Open Enrollment Program 
n. 5200 Attendance 
o. 5215 Missing and Absent Children 
p. 5410 Promotion, Placement, and Retention 
q. 5461 Children At-Risk of Not Graduating from High School 
r. 5722 School-Sponsored Publications and Productions-TABLED FIRST READING 
s. 6108 Authorization to Make Electronic Fund Transfers 
t. 6114 Cost Principles – Spending Federal Funds 
u. 6146 Cost-Issuance Tax Exempt Bond Compliance 
v. 6152 Student Fees, Fines, and Charges 
w. 6152.01 Waiver of School Fees or Fines 
x. 7100 Facilities Planning 
y. 8310 Public Records 
z. 8450 Control of Causal-Contact Communicable Diseases 

D. 31.1 Technical Corrections (one reading needed) 
a. 2421 Career and Technical Education 
b. 3310, 4310 Employee Expression of Noninstructional Settings 
c. 5136 Personal Communication Devices 
d. 5350 Student Suicide Prevention 
e. 5517.01 Bullying 
f. 5880 Public Performance by Students 
g. 7455 Accounting System for Capital Assets 
h. 7530.01 Cell Phone Allowance 
i. 7540.06 District Issued Staff E-Mail Account 



j. 7540.07 District-Issued Student E-Mail Account 
k. 7542 Access to District Technology Resources from Personally Owned Communication Devices 
l. 8120 Volunteers 
m. 8660 Transportation by Private Vehicle 
n. 9700.01 Advertising and Commercial Activities 

E. 31.2 
a.  2414 Human Growth and Development 

 
12. Reports: 

a. Legislative-none 
b. CESA-none 
c. Committee/Seminars-none 
d. Administrative reports presented 
e. Superintendent presented 

 
13. Adjourn Motion: Jennerjohn/Kruse to adjourn to closed session at 9:03 PM noting the board will 

go into closed session per 19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or 
performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility to discuss:   

i. Mid-Year Performance Evaluation of District Administrator  
 and will return to open session. Motion carried unanimously with a roll call vote. 
 
Motion: Wood/Holland to return to open session at 9:33 P.M.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
No action taken on closed session item.  
 

14. Motion Schulz/Wood to adjourn at 9:34 PM.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
  
       Respectfully submitted, 
       Ann DeMeuse  
       Administrative Assistant 
 
 
 
 

Date:  _____________________________________ 
 

President’s Signature:  _____________________________________ 
 
 
 
 

Recordings of the Board meetings can be located at: https://www.sturbay.k12.wi.us/district/board-of-education 



THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF STURGEON BAY 
Board of Education Learning Session 

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 
 
5:00 P.M. Board of Education Meeting   Board Conference Room 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
1. Roll Call at 5:08 PM. Present: Stephani, Chisholm, Schulz, Jennerjohn & Wood.  

Excused: Kruse, Holland & Howard. Also present were Superintendent Tjernagel & 
Holtz.      
 

2. Motion: Jennerjohn/Schulz to adopt the agenda as presented.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  

 
AGENDA AND DISCUSSION: 
 
1. Professional Staff Compensation Discussion 

i. Teacher Salary Ladder - discussed 
ii. Appendix D – Additional Employment Pay Schedule: Curriculum Writing 
Hourly Rate - discussed 
iii. Sick Days/PTO/Flexible Time – discussed 

 
2. State Budget and District Budget Planning & Discussion – information presented 

 
3. Motion Chisholm/Jennerjohn to adjourn the learning session at 5:58 PM.  Motion 

carried unanimously.  
 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Special Board Meeting       Board Conference Room 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
 
1. Roll Call at 6:00 PM. Present: Stephani, Chisholm, Schulz, Jennerjohn & Wood.  

Excused: Kruse, Holland & Howard. Also present were Superintendent Tjernagel & 
Holtz.      
 

2. Motion: Jennerjohn/Schulz to adopt the agenda noting the board will go into closed 
session per 19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or 
performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 



body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility to discuss:  Review request(s) from a 
Professional Staff Member and will return to open session. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 
 
1. Motion: Jennerjohn/Schulz to go into closed session per 19.85(1) (c) Considering 

employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public 
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises 
responsibility to discuss:  Review request(s) from a Professional Staff Member and 
will return to open session. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Motion: Chisholm/Wood to return to open session at 6:42 P.M.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
Action taken on closed session items: Motion Wood/Jennerjohn to deny staff 
request.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 

4. Motion Chisholm/Jennerjohn to adjourn at 6:43 PM.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
 

Date:  _____________________________________ 
 
 

President’s Signature:  _____________________________________ 
 

 





Sturgeon Bay Board of Education and Superintendent Tjernagel, 

Sturgeon Bay School District 

1230 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin 54235 

 

 

Debra Holland 

Reading Interventionist 

 

March 3, 2023 

 

 

Dear Sturgeon Bay Board of Education and Superintendent Tjernagel, 

 

I am writing this letter to inform you that I will be retiring from my position as a Reading 

Interventionist at Sawyer School at the end of the 2022-2023 school year.  I would like to 

express my gratitude for allowing me to serve the students of Sturgeon Bay Schools for the last 

33 years. 

 

During my time in the Sturgeon Bay School District I have been fortunate to receive many 

opportunities for professional growth, and have achieved many career goals.  I would like to 

thank the Board, the Superintendent, my administrators, and my colleagues for their support 

and encouragement throughout the years. 

 

I have enjoyed my time as a Reading Interventionist, and it has been an honor to have had the 

opportunity to teach so many children to read.  I will cherish the time I was able to spend with 

my students, colleagues, and this community. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

Debra Holland   

 

 

 



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 03/07/23 Page:1

05.23.02.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 02/01/23 - 02/28/23) 12:49 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

02/01/2023    102971 R            251.02 98 L 000 000 811680 000 GURSTEL LAW FIRM PC Case No. 12-CV-224; File

#802986

02/01/2023    102972 R            675.00 98 L 000 000 811660 000 SB LUNCH PR0GRAM Lunch Account Deductions

02/01/2023    102973 R            502.14 98 L 000 000 811680 000 WISCTF Case ID - 2798607 & Case ID -

555787

02/02/2023 222300539 A            270.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 ANDRES, DANIEL 1/26/23 Wrestling Meet

official vs Oconto, Kew, SD,

Peshtigo, SBS

02/02/2023    102998 R            640.50 10 E 800 411 161000 000 APPLETON TROPHY & EN Math team plaques and medals

02/02/2023    102999 R            300.00 10 E 400 310 125400 000 BAKER, DIANA ACCOMPANIST FEES CHOIR

CONCERT 1/12/23

02/02/2023 222300540 A            869.80 10 E 800 411 253000 000 BELSON CO TOWELS/LINERS

02/02/2023 222300541 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 BERKEN, JAKE Varsity GBB Official vs Sev.

02/02/2023    103001 S            800.00 21 E 400 310 166324 000 BRASCHNEWITZ, LARS DJ SERVICES/SADIE HAWKINS

2/14/23

02/02/2023    103000 S          4,642.00 10 E 800 411 162000 000 BRASCHNEWITZ, LARS BASEBALL SUPPLIES

02/02/2023 222300542 A            300.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CASPER, KASEY DC Classic Wrestling Invite

02/02/2023    103002 R            122.51 27 E 800 411 158100 341 CHILDREN'S HARNESSES SAFETY HARNESS

02/02/2023    103003 R            343.54 10 E 200 411 135200 000 COBORN'S INCORPORATE ACCOUNT# 42000040035 DEC 22

BILLING

02/02/2023    103003 R            408.35 10 E 400 411 135200 000 COBORN'S INCORPORATE ACCOUNT# 42000040035 DEC 22

BILLING

02/02/2023    103003 R            167.96 50 E 800 415 257220 000 COBORN'S INCORPORATE ACCOUNT# 42000040035 DEC 22

BILLING

02/02/2023    103003 R            430.82 50 E 800 415 257250 000 COBORN'S INCORPORATE ACCOUNT# 42000040035 DEC 22

BILLING

02/02/2023    103003 R            178.42 50 E 800 415 257220 549 COBORN'S INCORPORATE ACCOUNT# 42000040035 DEC 22

BILLING

02/02/2023    103003 R            179.36 10 E 120 411 110000 000 COBORN'S INCORPORATE ACCOUNT# 42000040035 DEC 22

BILLING

02/02/2023    103004 R             20.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 DC ENGRAVING SOCCER AWARD ENGRAVINGS

02/02/2023 222300543 A            120.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 DELONG, TINA Swimming official DCU Boys

Swim Team

02/02/2023    103005 R             35.52 10 E 100 411 222200 000 DEMCO Library Supplies

02/02/2023    103005 R             67.24 10 E 200 411 222200 000 DEMCO Library Supplies

02/02/2023 222300544 A          1,935.45 27 E 800 480 223300 341 DOCUSIGN INC Premier Support and

eSignature Business Pro

Edition

02/02/2023    103006 R            532.00 21 E 400 310 166301 000 DOOR COMMUNITY AUDIT STEP AFRIKA-STUDENT TKTS

02/02/2023    103007 R            260.00 50 L 000 000 815000 000 DUPONT, DWAYNE LUNCH BALANCE REFUND

02/02/2023    103008 R         17,930.00 49 E 800 324 254300 000 ELAND ELECTRIC CAT6/6A STRUCTURED CABLING

AND ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONS

DISTRICT WIDE

02/02/2023 222300545 A            420.00 10 E 800 324 253000 000 ENVIRONMENTAL MGT CO SEMI-ANNUAL SDS MANAGER MAINT

FEE JAN-JUNE 2023

02/02/2023 222300545 A          1,450.00 10 E 800 324 253000 000 ENVIRONMENTAL MGT CO SEMI-ANNUAL ESHC MAINT FEE

JAN-JUNE 2023

02/02/2023    103009 R            196.90 10 E 140 411 241000 000 FATZO SUBS DATA DIG LUNCHES @ SUNRISE

02/02/2023 222300546 A            986.30 21 E 200 411 161931 000 FLS APPAREL ALLIED ARTS APPAREL

02/02/2023    103010 R            200.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 GREEN BAY AREA PUBLI Boys Wrestling Invite JV

2/4/23 - GB Preble

02/02/2023 222300547 A          4,911.00 10 E 800 342 231000 000 HOLTZ, JACOB 1/17/2023-1/20/2023    Hotel

for board and staff at 2023

Joint Ed Convention

02/02/2023    103011 R          1,456.00 10 E 800 449 253000 000 INNOVATIVE LED SOLUT MAXLIFE COLOR & WATTAGE

SELECTABLE BACKLIT LED FLAT



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 03/07/23 Page:2

05.23.02.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 02/01/23 - 02/28/23) 12:49 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

PANELS HS COMMONS/BATHROOMS

02/02/2023    103011 R            959.15 10 E 800 449 253000 000 INNOVATIVE LED SOLUT PULL WIRE & TERMINATE FOR NEW

RECEPTACLES AND CORD DROPS

MAINTENANCE SHOP

02/02/2023    103011 R          1,820.00 10 E 800 449 253000 000 INNOVATIVE LED SOLUT MAXLITE 2'X4' LED BACKLIT

FLAT PANELS MS BAND ROOM

02/02/2023 222300548 A            300.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 JEANQUART, GARRETT DC Classic Wrestling Invite

02/02/2023    103012 R            506.00 10 E 800 324 253000 000 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE ALARM TESTING-SUNRISE

02/02/2023    103012 R            506.00 10 E 800 324 253000 000 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE ALARM TESTING-SAWYER

02/02/2023    103012 R            508.00 10 E 800 324 253000 000 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE ALARM TESTING-HS/MS

02/02/2023 222300549 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 KEY, JOHN Varsity GBB Official vs Sev.

02/02/2023 222300550 A            300.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 KUST, JOSEPH DC Classic Wrestling Invite

02/02/2023    103013 R            270.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LECAPTAIN, BERNARD Wrestling official vs SD,

Oct. Kew, Peshtigo, SBS

02/02/2023 222300551 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LECAPTAIN, MARK Basketball official

02/02/2023    103014 R            175.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MANAWA ATHLETIC BOOS Boys Wrestling Invite

02/02/2023 222300552 A            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MEIKLE, REX MS GBB Official vs Gib

02/02/2023 222300552 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MEIKLE, REX JV GBB Official vs Sev.

02/02/2023    103015 R            860.00 10 E 800 411 252100 000 NEW DOCUMENTS & LABE District Envelopes

02/02/2023    103015 R            345.00 10 E 800 411 252100 000 NEW DOCUMENTS & LABE District Envelopes - updated

logo

02/02/2023    103015 R            135.00 10 E 800 411 252100 000 NEW DOCUMENTS & LABE 1095-C Pressure Seal Tax

Forms (81650)

02/02/2023    103016 R            225.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 NEW LONDON HIGH SCHO Boys Wrestling Invite

02/02/2023 222300553 A             17.95 10 E 140 411 114000 000 RABAS, JENNIFER 1/28/2023    4th grade

materials purchased. Math

mysteries, readers theater

and novel study book.

02/02/2023 222300553 A             48.00 10 E 140 411 114000 000 RABAS, JENNIFER 1/28/2023    4th grade

materials purchased. Math

mysteries, readers theater

and novel study book.

02/02/2023 222300553 A              6.28 10 E 140 411 114000 000 RABAS, JENNIFER 1/28/2023    4th grade

materials purchased. Math

mysteries, readers theater

and novel study book.

02/02/2023 222300554 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SANCHEZ, ALEXANDER JV GBB Official vs Sev.

02/02/2023 222300555 A            300.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SCHARENBROCK, NATHAN DC Classic Wrestling

Tournament official

02/02/2023    103017 R             67.50 10 E 800 341 256710 141 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF W TRANSPORTATION FEES-SEPT 2022

02/02/2023    103017 R            214.50 10 E 800 341 256710 141 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF W TRANSPORTATION FEES-OCT 2022

02/02/2023    103017 R            180.00 10 E 800 341 256710 141 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF W TRANSPORTATION FEES-NOV 2022

02/02/2023    103017 R            127.50 10 E 800 341 256710 141 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF W TRANSPORTATION FEES-DEC 2022

02/02/2023 222300556 A             41.92 10 E 120 411 111000 000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LL construction paper

02/02/2023 222300557 A            120.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SCHWEITZER, BARBARA Swimming official DCU Boys

Swim Team

02/02/2023    103018 R            150.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SHEBOYGAN SOUTH HIGH DCU boys Swim meet

02/02/2023    103019 R            150.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SHOREWOOD HIGH SCHOO DCU Boys Swim Invite

02/02/2023 222300558 A            202.37 10 E 800 342 232100 000 TJERNAGEL, DANIEL 1/17/2023-1/20/2023

Education convention -

mileage & Friday lunch

02/02/2023 222300558 A             13.10 10 E 800 342 232100 000 TJERNAGEL, DANIEL 1/17/2023-1/20/2023

Education convention -

mileage & Friday lunch

02/02/2023 222300558 A             67.33 10 E 800 342 232100 000 TJERNAGEL, DANIEL 1/6/2023    January CESA PAC

Mtg mileage



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 03/07/23 Page:3

05.23.02.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 02/01/23 - 02/28/23) 12:49 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

02/02/2023 222300559 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 TUST, MIKE Varsity GBB Official vs Sev.

02/02/2023    103020 R            100.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 WAUSAU WEST HIGH SCH WRESTLING TOURNEY FEES

02/08/2023    103021 R         10,000.00 10 E 800 949 239000 000 CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Account #04067728 Reference

#8245117950019638

02/09/2023    103022 R            183.17 10 E 800 355 263300 000 AT&T Acct #920 743-5493 930 7

Monthly Billing (12/20/22 -

01/19/23)

02/09/2023    103023 R          5,242.49 50 E 800 449 257000 000 AVS COMPANIES VENDING MACHINES-HS & MS

02/09/2023    103023 R          5,000.00 21 E 800 449 257000 677 AVS COMPANIES VENDING MACHINES-HS & MS

02/09/2023    103024 R             31.00 10 E 800 411 162000 000 BADGER SPORTING GOOD WRESTLING SCOREBOOKS

02/09/2023    103025 R          1,290.46 10 E 800 432 222200 031 BOUND TO STAY BOUND Library Books

02/09/2023    103026 R             58.00 10 E 800 310 231500 000 BUELOW VETTER BUIKEM JANUARY LEGAL SERVICES

ACCT#3101.86522

02/09/2023 222300560 A            162.50 10 E 800 386 239000 000 CESA 11 E-RATE SERVICES

02/09/2023 222300561 A             66.00 27 E 800 310 221300 341 CESA 7 504 AND MORE TRAINING L.

FERRY/M.

KIEDROWSKI/K.MARTENS/J.O'HANDL

EY

02/09/2023 222300561 A             66.00 10 E 120 310 221300 000 CESA 7 504 AND MORE TRAINING L.

FERRY/M.

KIEDROWSKI/K.MARTENS/J.O'HANDL

EY

02/09/2023 222300561 A             66.00 10 E 200 310 221300 000 CESA 7 504 AND MORE TRAINING L.

FERRY/M.

KIEDROWSKI/K.MARTENS/J.O'HANDL

EY

02/09/2023 222300561 A             66.00 10 E 400 310 221300 000 CESA 7 504 AND MORE TRAINING L.

FERRY/M.

KIEDROWSKI/K.MARTENS/J.O'HANDL

EY

02/09/2023 222300561 A            180.00 10 E 800 310 221300 000 CESA 7 PRINCIPAL NETWORK

02/09/2023 222300562 A          6,380.00 10 E 800 386 431000 000 CESA #9 WI VIRTUAL SCHOOL ENROLLMENTS

(22) NOV 2022

02/09/2023 222300563 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CHAMPION, MARK Varsity BBB vs Peshtigo

Official

02/09/2023    103027 R            404.55 10 E 800 480 222200 031 COMPUTER SUPPLY PEOP Headphones

02/09/2023 222300564 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CORY-YAEGGI, JOSHUA Varsity GBB official vs NEW

02/09/2023 222300564 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CORY-YAEGGI, JOSHUA JV BBB vs Peshtigo Official

02/09/2023    103028 R            362.66 50 E 800 415 257220 174 COUNTRY OVENS LTD CHERRY DE-LITE/RAPID RED

02/09/2023 222300565 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CROGAN, ALEXANDER Varsity GBB official vs NEW

02/09/2023    103029 R            530.85 10 E 800 411 253000 000 CULLIGAN SERVICE Acct #8566801 Bottled

Water/SALT

02/09/2023    103030 S            500.00 10 E 800 411 162000 000 DOOR COUNTY FACILITI HS Baseball Rental Fee - Jr

Fair Building

02/09/2023    103031 S            500.00 10 E 800 411 162000 000 DOOR COUNTY FACILITI HS Baseball Security/Cleaning

Fee

02/09/2023 222300566 A            536.67 10 E 800 310 239000 000 ERC INC JANUARY 2023 EAP SERVICES

02/09/2023    103032 R             73.51 10 E 400 411 126000 000 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC Science Supplies

02/09/2023 222300567 A            407.50 10 E 800 351 239000 000 FLS APPAREL PROMOTIONAL ITEMS

02/09/2023 222300568 A          1,135.95 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-HS

02/09/2023 222300568 A            348.79 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-SR

02/09/2023 222300569 A            599.90 10 E 400 449 125500 000 HEID MUSIC CO Summer school piano keyboards

02/09/2023 222300570 A          2,851.15 50 E 800 449 257000 000 HPS LLC KITCHEN EQUIPMENT

02/09/2023    103033 R            595.00 10 E 140 472 110000 000 IXL LEARNING IXL Site License/Pilot

Package

02/09/2023 222300571 A             12.50 21 E 200 411 164907 000 JEANQUART, DEBORAH 12/30/2022    Christmas



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 03/07/23 Page:4

05.23.02.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 02/01/23 - 02/28/23) 12:49 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

stockings - Kind Clipper Club

02/09/2023 222300572 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 JENSEN, CHARLES Varsity BBB vs Peshtigo

Official

02/09/2023 222300573 A            345.95 27 E 800 310 223300 019 KYLES CONSULTING LLC JANUARY 2023 SBS/MAC FEE

02/09/2023    103034 R             50.00 10 E 800 310 239000 000 LAUTENBACH, AMY MEMORIAL GIFT

02/09/2023 222300574 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LECAPTAIN, MARK Basketball Official

02/09/2023 222300574 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LECAPTAIN, MARK Basketball official

02/09/2023 222300575 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LUER, AARON Varsity GBB official vs NEW

02/09/2023    103035 R             50.00 10 E 800 310 239000 000 MAGLIARO, FRANCES MEMORIAL GIFT

02/09/2023    103036 R             87.39 50 E 800 415 257220 174 MARCHANTS FOODS BEEF STICKS/BRATS

02/09/2023    103036 R            182.02 50 E 800 415 257220 000 MARCHANTS FOODS HOT DOGS

02/09/2023    103036 R            634.34 50 E 800 415 257220 174 MARCHANTS FOODS BEEF STICKS

02/09/2023 222300576 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MEIKLE, REX JV GBB official vs NEW

02/09/2023 222300576 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MEIKLE, REX JV BBB vs Peshtigo Official

02/09/2023 222300577 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MILLER, DAVID Varsity BBB vs Peshtigo

Official

02/09/2023 222300578 A            180.00 10 E 800 310 231500 000 NEOLA INC CONSULTING SERVICES- 10/25/22

02/09/2023    103037 R             36.70 10 E 800 351 239000 000 PENINSULA PULSE JANUARY LEGAL NOTICES

02/09/2023    103038 R          2,077.19 10 E 800 432 222200 031 PENWORTHY CO Library Books

02/09/2023    103039 R             68.00 10 E 800 411 162000 000 PHOTOS BY MATT INC SENIOR BOYS BB 8X10'S

02/09/2023 222300579 A          6,043.26 50 E 800 415 257220 000 PRAIRIE FARMS MONTHLY BILLING ACCT #47-471

02/09/2023    103040 R          3,632.30 10 E 800 310 162000 000 PRIMETIME TIMING TRACK/FIELD TIMING SERVICES

2023

02/09/2023 222300580 A         11,200.00 21 E 800 411 161942 000 PROPSOM, MATTHEW 2/8/2023    Clipper Clays

Team Ammo Purchase

02/09/2023 222300581 A            500.00 27 E 800 310 221300 341 RENAISSANCE LEARNING Virtual Training Module,

FastBridge

02/09/2023 222300582 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SANCHEZ, ALEXANDER JV GBB official vs GIB

02/09/2023 222300582 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 SANCHEZ, ALEXANDER JV BBB vs Peshtigo Official

02/09/2023    103041 R            533.23 10 E 800 411 231000 000 SCATURO'S BAKING COM SB RETREAT BKFST/LUNCH

02/09/2023 222300583 A            299.57 10 E 800 355 263300 000 SPECTRUM BUSINESS Acct #8245 11 120 0173238

Monthly Charges

02/09/2023    103042 R             70.00 10 E 800 943 162000 000 STATE BAR OF WISC - Mock Trial Semifinals Banquet

02/09/2023 222300584 A             11.76 27 E 800 411 223300 341 STAPLES ADVANTAGE supplies

02/09/2023 222300584 A             21.43 27 E 800 411 223300 341 STAPLES ADVANTAGE supplies

02/09/2023    103043 R            450.00 21 E 400 411 165904 000 STEPHENS, BRIAN HS Ski Team Hotel Stay

Reimbursement

02/09/2023 222300585 A             75.72 10 E 200 411 135200 000 SULLIVAN, PAIGE 1/5/2023-1/30/2023    Food

Lab Supplies

02/09/2023 222300585 A            120.28 10 E 200 450 135200 000 SULLIVAN, PAIGE 1/5/2023-1/30/2023    Food

Lab Supplies

02/09/2023 222300585 A            110.20 21 E 200 411 161931 000 SULLIVAN, PAIGE 2/2/2023    Allied Arts

Costume Pieces

02/09/2023    103044 R            990.78 50 E 800 415 257220 000 SYSCO EASTERN WISCON SCHOOL LUNCH FOOD

02/09/2023    103045 R            199.00 27 E 800 480 158100 341 TOBII DYNAVOX LLC BOARDMAKER ONLINE

PROFESSIONAL 2/6/23-2/5/24

02/09/2023 222300586 A             54.99 27 E 400 411 158102 341 UMENTUM, STEVEN 1/21/2023    Pet Snake for

Biology Class

02/09/2023 222300586 A             51.50 27 E 400 411 158102 341 UMENTUM, STEVEN 1/13/2023    Mice for Snakes

02/09/2023 222300587 A          1,823.80 10 E 800 354 258000 000 US BANK MONTHLY COPIER MACHINES LEASE

PAYMENT

02/09/2023    103046 R            106.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 VALLEY SCALE SERVICE SCALE CALIBRATION-WRESTLING

02/09/2023    103047 R            358.10 50 E 800 415 257220 174 WASEDA FARMS COUNTRY WHOLESALE EGG CASE FLATS

02/09/2023    103048 R            370.00 10 E 800 943 162000 000 WASHBURN SCHOOLS Northern Conference Season

Fee

02/09/2023    103049 R             25.00 10 E 400 310 124000 000 WISCONSIN MATH COUNC 2023 HS MATH CONTEST FEES



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 03/07/23 Page:5

05.23.02.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 02/01/23 - 02/28/23) 12:49 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

02/09/2023 222300588 A            195.00 10 E 800 310 239000 000 WIS DRUG TESTING & C BACKGROUND CHECKS (13)

02/09/2023    103050 R             42.70 10 E 800 943 120000 000 WIS SCHOOL MUSIC ASS DISTRICT S/E REGIST FEES

02/09/2023    103050 R            117.40 10 E 800 943 120000 000 WIS SCHOOL MUSIC ASS DISTRICT S/E REGIST FEES

02/14/2023    103052 R             18.00 98 L 000 000 811690 000 CROSSROADS AT BIG CR Employee Donations

02/14/2023    103052 R             16.00 98 L 000 000 811690 000 CROSSROADS AT BIG CR Employee Donations

02/14/2023    103053 R            252.84 98 L 000 000 811680 000 GURSTEL LAW FIRM PC Case No. 12-CV-224; File

#802986

02/14/2023    103054 R            170.09 98 L 000 000 811680 000 HEUER LAW OFFICES, S CASE #22SC93

02/14/2023    103055 R            675.00 98 L 000 000 811660 000 SB LUNCH PR0GRAM Lunch Deductions

02/14/2023    103056 R            297.00 98 L 000 000 811690 000 UNITED WAY Employee Donations

02/14/2023    103056 R            292.00 98 L 000 000 811690 000 UNITED WAY Employee Donations

02/14/2023    103057 R            502.14 98 L 000 000 811680 000 WISCTF Case ID - 2798607 & Case ID -

555787

02/16/2023    103058 R            128.64 10 E 400 411 136360 000 AIRGAS USA LLC Welding Gases and Safety

Glasses

02/16/2023    103058 R             59.67 10 E 400 450 136431 000 AIRGAS USA LLC Welding Gases and Safety

Glasses

02/16/2023    103058 R            223.14 10 E 400 411 136360 000 AIRGAS USA LLC Welding Gases and Safety

Glasses

02/16/2023    103058 R            103.53 10 E 400 450 136431 000 AIRGAS USA LLC Welding Gases and Safety

Glasses

02/16/2023    103059 R            100.00 10 E 200 310 125400 000 BAKER, DIANA Accompanist Fees District

Solo & Ensemble

02/16/2023 222300589 A           -477.30 10 E 800 411 253000 000 BELSON CO CREDIT

02/16/2023 222300589 A            715.95 10 E 800 411 253000 000 BELSON CO TOWELS

02/16/2023 222300590 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 BLODGETT, MICHAEL Varsity GBB official vs

Algoma

02/16/2023 222300591 A          1,794.00 10 E 800 480 295000 000 CAMERA CORNER-CONNEC Milestone Camera System

Renewal

02/16/2023    103060 R            964.71 10 E 800 355 263300 000 CELLCOM WISCONSIN RS Acct #003-00319495 Monthly

Charges

02/16/2023    103061 R          5,343.25 27 E 800 386 436000 341 CESA 8 3RD QTR SERVICE BILLING

02/16/2023 222300592 A          2,030.00 10 E 800 386 431000 000 CESA #9 WIS VIRTUAL SCHOOL DEC 2022

(7) ENROLLMENTS

02/16/2023    103062 R            115.53 10 E 200 411 135200 000 COBORN'S INCORPORATE ACCOUNT# 42000040035 JAN 2023

BILLING

02/16/2023    103062 R            319.72 10 E 400 411 135200 000 COBORN'S INCORPORATE ACCOUNT# 42000040035 JAN 2023

BILLING

02/16/2023    103062 R             55.99 10 E 800 411 239000 000 COBORN'S INCORPORATE ACCOUNT# 42000040035 JAN 2023

BILLING

02/16/2023    103062 R            933.24 50 E 800 415 257220 000 COBORN'S INCORPORATE ACCOUNT# 42000040035 JAN 2023

BILLING

02/16/2023    103062 R            167.09 50 E 800 415 257250 000 COBORN'S INCORPORATE ACCOUNT# 42000040035 JAN 2023

BILLING

02/16/2023    103062 R            599.04 50 E 800 415 257220 549 COBORN'S INCORPORATE ACCOUNT# 42000040035 JAN 2023

BILLING

02/16/2023    103062 R             78.54 10 E 800 411 231000 000 COBORN'S INCORPORATE ACCOUNT# 42000040035 JAN 2023

BILLING

02/16/2023 222300593 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 CORY-YAEGGI, JOSHUA JV1 BBB official vs SD

02/16/2023    103063 R            800.00 10 E 800 310 264400 000 CREDIBLE COACH LLC COACHING WORKSHOPS

02/16/2023    103064 R             30.63 10 E 800 411 253000 000 DOOR COUNTY COOPERAT #784909 JANUARY 2023 MONTHLY

BILLING

02/16/2023    103064 R          4,968.84 10 E 800 348 256510 000 DOOR COUNTY COOPERAT #784909 JANUARY 2023 MONTHLY

BILLING

02/16/2023    103065 R             27.36 10 E 400 411 136360 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE Account# 96718- JANUARY 2023

CHARGES



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 03/07/23 Page:6

05.23.02.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 02/01/23 - 02/28/23) 12:49 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

02/16/2023    103065 R            133.41 10 E 200 450 136000 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE Account# 96718- JANUARY 2023

CHARGES

02/16/2023    103065 R             39.90 21 E 400 411 161924 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE Account# 96718- JANUARY 2023

CHARGES

02/16/2023    103065 R             25.41 10 E 400 450 136431 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE Account# 96718- JANUARY 2023

CHARGES

02/16/2023    103065 R             29.56 10 E 400 411 136431 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE Account# 96718- JANUARY 2023

CHARGES

02/16/2023    103065 R            571.77 10 E 800 411 253000 000 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE Account# 96718- JANUARY 2023

CHARGES

02/16/2023 222300594 A            658.33 10 E 800 411 162000 000 ELSMORE SWIM SHOP SILICONE SCREEN CAP

02/16/2023 222300595 A            473.28 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-SW

02/16/2023 222300595 A            185.05 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-HS

02/16/2023 222300595 A            489.60 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-SR

02/16/2023 222300595 A            653.38 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-MS

02/16/2023 222300595 A            343.20 10 E 800 432 222200 031 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLU Library Books-MS

02/16/2023 222300596 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 FORD, PAUL Varsity GBB Official vs

Algoma

02/16/2023    103066 R             24.65 10 E 800 339 253300 000 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL WASTE DISPOSAL FEE

02/16/2023 222300597 A            195.70 10 E 800 310 125000 000 HEID MUSIC CO Oboe repair

02/16/2023 222300598 A            360.00 10 E 800 310 239000 000 HOOKER, WILLIAM EDUCATOR LICENSING

REIMBURSEMENT

02/16/2023 222300599 A             49.95 10 E 200 450 125500 000 INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC C Band Books

02/16/2023 222300599 A             27.99 10 E 200 411 125500 000 INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC C Percussion Instrument: Slide

Whistle

02/16/2023    103067 R            400.00 10 E 800 324 253000 000 JOHNSON CONTROLS ANNUAL MONITORING SERVICE

HS/MS JAN-DEC 2023

02/16/2023    103067 R            400.00 10 E 800 324 253000 000 JOHNSON CONTROLS ANNUAL MONITORING SERVICE

SAWYER ES JAN-DEC 2023

02/16/2023    103067 R            400.00 10 E 800 324 253000 000 JOHNSON CONTROLS ANNUAL MONITORING SERVICE

SUNRISE ES JAN-DEC 2023

02/16/2023 222300600 A            179.99 10 E 400 411 125500 000 J W PEPPER & SON INC Spring Concert Music

02/16/2023 222300600 A            169.00 10 E 400 411 125500 000 J W PEPPER & SON INC Spring Concert Music

02/16/2023 222300601 A         44,145.12 10 E 800 310 256210 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD JANUARY 2023 BUSSING SERVICES

02/16/2023 222300601 A          1,154.10 10 E 800 310 256270 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD JANUARY 2023 BUSSING SERVICES

02/16/2023 222300601 A          6,222.37 10 E 800 310 256240 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD JANUARY 2023 BUSSING SERVICES

02/16/2023 222300601 A            395.67 80 E 800 310 256290 000 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD JANUARY 2023 BUSSING SERVICES

02/16/2023 222300602 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LEE, JEE Varsity BBB official vs SD

02/16/2023 222300603 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 LUDERS, MATTHEW JV2 BBB official vs SD

02/16/2023 222300604 A            104.39 10 E 120 411 111000 000 MAAS, CHRISTINE 8/16/2022-2/14/2023    Local

purchases

02/16/2023    103068 R            109.00 10 E 800 324 254200 000 MAAS FLORAL & GREENH FIELD MAINTENANCE 10.6.22

02/16/2023    103069 R            227.40 10 E 800 324 253000 000 MARTIN SYSTEMS Leif Everson Observatory

Commercial Standard Security

Monitoring 03/01/23 -

02/29/24

02/16/2023 222300605 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MEIKLE, REX JV2 BBB official vs SD

02/16/2023 222300605 A             75.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MEIKLE, REX JV GBB official vs Algoma

02/16/2023 222300606 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 MILLER, DAVID Varsity BBB official vs SD

02/16/2023    103070 R             37.96 10 E 800 411 253000 000 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

02/16/2023    103071 R            160.00 50 E 800 415 257220 549 PINKY PROMISE COFFEE COFFEE

02/16/2023 222300607 A         10,930.68 10 E 800 480 295000 000 POWERSCHOOL GROUP LL PowerSchool Enrollment

Registration (04.16.23 -

04.15.24)- Quote #Q-713592-1

02/16/2023    103072 R          9,850.00 10 E 800 310 239000 000 RETTLER CORPORATION Athletic Facilities,

Community Center & PAC



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 03/07/23 Page:7

05.23.02.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 02/01/23 - 02/28/23) 12:49 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

Topographic Mapping, Design

Development & Master Planning

02/16/2023 222300608 A          2,912.18 10 E 200 411 122200 000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LL SPIRE materials for MS

Intervention

02/16/2023    103073 R             92.79 10 E 800 411 253000 000 SHERWIN WILLIAMS PAINT

02/16/2023 222300609 A            139.42 10 E 140 411 241000 000 STAPLES ADVANTAGE office/school supplies

02/16/2023 222300610 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 TUST, MIKE 1petepat@gmail.com

02/16/2023 222300611 A             85.00 10 E 800 310 162000 000 UITENBROEK, JUSTIN Varsity BBB official vs SD

02/16/2023    103074 R            126.50 50 E 800 415 257220 174 WASEDA FARMS COUNTRY WHOLESALE EGG CASE FLATS

02/16/2023    103075 R            490.00 21 E 100 310 164900 000 WEIDNER CENTER SW Field Trip - Magic School

Bus (show only) Order #209

02/16/2023    103076 R             72.00 21 E 800 310 161926 000 WEMTA WEMTA Membership Renewal

02/16/2023    103077 R             50.00 10 E 800 310 239000 000 WIENKE, SHEILA MEMORIAL GIFT

02/16/2023 222300612 A          4,362.31 10 E 800 354 258000 000 WISCONSIN DOCUMENT I Acct #GB3909 - Contract

#3239-01

02/22/2023 222300613 A            493.40 10 E 800 411 253000 000 BELSON CO TISSUE

02/22/2023 222300613 A            869.80 10 E 800 411 253000 000 BELSON CO TOWELS/LINERS

02/22/2023    103083 R             70.00 10 E 800 411 162000 000 DC ENGRAVING COACH PLAQUE ENGRAVING

02/22/2023    103084 R          2,229.00 27 E 800 310 218200 011 DOOR COUNTY MEDICAL PT-JANUARY 2023

02/22/2023    103085 R            210.78 50 E 800 324 257220 000 ECOLAB PEST CONTROL SERVICES

02/22/2023 222300614 A         24,888.99 49 E 800 310 239000 000 ELEVATE97 Acct #11669 Logo Design

02/22/2023 222300614 A          2,825.52 10 E 400 310 241000 000 ELEVATE97 Acct #11669 Logo Design

02/22/2023    103086 R            150.58 21 E 200 411 161931 000 JONESTSHIRTS.COM Shirts and Shorts for Allied

Arts

02/22/2023    103087 R            341.55 10 E 800 416 214000 000 MACGILL 22-23 School Nurse Order

02/22/2023    103079 R          3,887.95 98 L 000 000 811634 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF GROUP LIFE INS

02/22/2023    103080 R          2,632.19 98 L 000 000 811635 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF LONG-TERM DISABILITY INS

02/22/2023    103080 R          1,122.77 98 L 000 000 811639 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF SHORT-TERM DISABILITY INS

02/22/2023    103081 R            332.50 98 L 000 000 811637 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF VOLUNTARY GROUP LIFE - 24 PAY

02/22/2023    103081 R            605.70 98 L 000 000 811637 000 MADISON NATIONAL LIF VOLUNTARY LIFE - 18 PAY

02/22/2023    103088 R            103.88 50 E 800 415 257220 174 MARCHANTS FOODS PORK

02/22/2023    103089 R            200.00 21 E 200 310 161941 000 OPEN DOOR BIRD SANCT OFF SITE RAPTOR PROGRAMS TJW

3 10.23

02/22/2023    103090 R          1,120.25 50 E 800 415 257220 000 PAN O GOLD SCHOOL LUNCH FOOD ACCT #40014

02/22/2023 222300615 A             12.00 10 E 140 411 113000 000 RUDDY, CHRISTEL 2/7/2023    Supplies for SUN

Extension

02/22/2023 222300616 A            109.77 10 E 140 411 110000 000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LL STEAM Supplies

02/22/2023    103082 R          1,153.54 98 L 000 000 811647 000 SUPERIOR VISION INSU VISION INSURANCE - COVERAGE -

MARCH 2023

02/22/2023    103091 R          2,550.88 10 E 800 990 239000 000 WENGER CORPORATION RB 9-2022-04 Selle Band

Conductors

02/22/2023    103091 R          2,544.00 21 E 800 411 125500 675 WENGER CORPORATION RB 9-2022-04 Selle Band

Conductors

02/22/2023    103092 R            228.40 10 E 400 411 241000 000 WOLTER ENGRAVING SER NAMEPLATES/MAILBOX TAGS

02/23/2023 222300618 A            541.42 50 E 800 415 257220 174 SPUDE, JENNIFER 2/22/2023    ok kinda crazy

one of my staff members drove

to pick up our Marchant's

Foods order, they have such

good pizza I asked her to buy

me one on my personal credit

card.  She then also paid for

all of our school order on a

seperate invoice but with my

own personal credit card;

please reimburse me for this

purchase.  I'll send the



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 03/07/23 Page:8

05.23.02.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 02/01/23 - 02/28/23) 12:49 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

receipt and charge through to

Ashley for proper

documentation for the expense

(50E800 415 257 220 174)

02/01/2023 202201028 W            504.68 98 L 000 000 811675 000 WEA MEMBER BENEFITS TSA Benefit: Tjernagel

$389.57 & Holtz $115.11

02/01/2023 202201026 W             51.76 98 L 000 000 811640 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Auto Insurance

02/01/2023 202201026 W             56.87 98 L 000 000 811641 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Home Owner's Ins

02/01/2023 202201026 W          1,140.00 98 L 000 000 811642 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Roth IRA

02/01/2023 202201026 W             15.96 98 L 000 000 811643 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Umbrella Ins

02/01/2023 202201026 W          2,449.50 98 L 000 000 811642 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Roth TSA

02/01/2023 202201026 W          3,803.33 98 L 000 000 811676 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Tax Sheltered Annuity

02/01/2023 202201027 W            245.00 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Employee

Contributions

02/01/2023 202201027 W            130.12 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Employee

Contributions

02/01/2023 202201027 W            325.00 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Roth Employee

Contributions

02/06/2023 202201365 W            329.43 10 E 800 324 253000 000 AIRGAS USA LLC Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201362 W            564.96 10 E 120 449 241000 000 ANCORA PUBLISHING Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201351 W            151.17 80 E 800 411 310000 000 ARTISTS GUILD Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201339 W            279.93 10 E 800 411 253000 000 BAY RIDGE PLYWOOD & Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201369 W            120.00 10 E 120 411 110500 000 BUSY BEE KINDERGARTE Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201357 W            144.81 21 E 800 342 161942 000 CHULA VISTA RESORT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201357 W            144.81 21 E 800 342 161942 000 CHULA VISTA RESORT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201357 W            167.26 10 E 400 342 221300 000 CHULA VISTA RESORT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201372 W            134.90 10 E 800 411 295000 000 COBORN'S INCORPORATE Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201359 W            173.00 10 E 800 480 295000 000 CTL CORPORATION Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201346 W            136.40 21 E 200 411 161939 000 CULVER'S OF STURGEON Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201346 W             23.43 21 E 200 411 161939 000 CULVER'S OF STURGEON Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201352 W            108.78 10 E 200 411 241000 000 DOOR COUNTY COFFEE & Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201344 W            100.00 27 E 800 949 159100 341 DPI-TEACHER LICENSIN Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201344 W            100.00 27 E 800 949 159100 341 DPI-TEACHER LICENSIN Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201344 W            100.00 27 E 800 949 159100 341 DPI-TEACHER LICENSIN Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201344 W            100.00 27 E 800 949 159100 341 DPI-TEACHER LICENSIN Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201350 W             49.98 10 E 800 411 162000 000 DUNHAM'S SPORTS Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201358 W            214.00 10 E 800 480 295000 000 EBAY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 03/07/23 Page:9

05.23.02.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 02/01/23 - 02/28/23) 12:49 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

02/06/2023 202201371 W             -4.73 10 E 800 411 295000 000 GET REAL CAFE Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201371 W              3.00 10 E 800 411 295000 000 GET REAL CAFE Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201371 W             95.73 10 E 800 411 295000 000 GET REAL CAFE Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201371 W             -4.48 10 E 800 411 295000 000 GET REAL CAFE Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201371 W             93.75 10 E 400 310 221300 000 GET REAL CAFE Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201367 W          1,783.41 10 E 800 339 253300 000 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201361 W             -6.38 10 E 800 351 239000 000 INDEED, INC. Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201361 W             -9.08 10 E 800 351 239000 000 INDEED, INC. Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201361 W            -25.52 10 E 800 351 239000 000 INDEED, INC. Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201361 W            -27.94 10 E 800 351 239000 000 INDEED, INC. Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201361 W            -11.99 10 E 800 351 239000 000 INDEED, INC. Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201361 W            -16.50 10 E 800 351 239000 000 INDEED, INC. Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201361 W            -29.70 10 E 800 351 239000 000 INDEED, INC. Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201361 W             -3.74 10 E 800 351 239000 000 INDEED, INC. Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201361 W            -29.92 10 E 800 351 239000 000 INDEED, INC. Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201361 W            -26.46 10 E 800 351 239000 000 INDEED, INC. Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201361 W            -22.77 10 E 800 351 239000 000 INDEED, INC. Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201332 W            513.65 10 E 800 432 222200 031 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201338 W            129.00 10 E 800 342 253000 000 KALAHARI RESORT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201356 W            224.82 21 E 010 411 160999 000 MENARDS Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201356 W          1,198.32 21 E 010 411 160999 000 MENARDS Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201335 W              9.95 10 E 800 355 263300 000 METROFAX Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201360 W            368.90 10 E 800 480 295000 000 MOBILE DEFENDERS LLC Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201333 W            172.00 10 E 800 439 222200 031 MODULAR ROBOTICS Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201348 W             90.00 10 E 400 310 221300 000 NAEA MEMBER SERVICES Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201340 W            369.20 10 E 800 411 253000 000 NEW PIG Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201334 W            116.94 10 E 800 432 222200 031 NOVEL BAY BOOKSELLER Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201331 W            197.86 10 E 800 432 222200 031 PAUL FAMILY BOOKS LL Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 03/07/23 Page:10

05.23.02.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 02/01/23 - 02/28/23) 12:49 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

02/06/2023 202201331 W            638.11 21 E 800 411 161926 000 PAUL FAMILY BOOKS LL Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201349 W             10.00 21 E 400 310 161948 000 PDK INTERNATIONAL Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201342 W             71.88 27 E 800 411 223300 341 REVERSO Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201345 W            134.00 21 E 200 411 161939 000 STURGEON BAY CINEMA Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201336 W          1,420.00 21 E 800 310 161942 000 SCTP- SCHOLASTIC CLA Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201353 W             28.00 10 E 200 411 126000 000 SHORE TO SHORE RENTA Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201374 W             79.00 27 E 800 310 223300 341 SMORE Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201375 W            271.38 27 E 800 411 223300 341 SONNY'S PIZZERIA LLC Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201370 W             63.75 10 E 800 411 295000 000 STONE HARBOR RESORT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201343 W             17.99 27 E 800 411 218100 341 TARGET Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201343 W             36.91 27 E 800 411 158100 341 TARGET Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201343 W             24.76 21 E 200 411 161923 000 TARGET Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201343 W             35.76 21 E 200 411 161923 000 TARGET Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201343 W              6.33 10 E 140 411 114000 000 TARGET Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201343 W              3.80 10 E 140 411 114000 000 TARGET Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201364 W            115.00 10 E 140 411 114000 000 TARGET.COM Bins to organize all of 4th

grades science kits for easy

access to materials.

02/06/2023 202201366 W             69.00 10 E 140 411 114000 000 TARGET.COM Bins to organize all of 4th

grades science kits for easy

access to materials.

02/06/2023 202201327 W            120.70 10 E 800 342 231000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W            216.50 21 E 200 411 161939 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W            268.80 10 E 800 310 162000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W            -19.06 10 E 800 342 162000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W            -19.06 10 E 800 342 162000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W            -19.06 10 E 800 342 162000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W            -19.06 10 E 800 342 162000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W            -19.06 10 E 800 342 162000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W            -19.06 10 E 800 342 162000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W            180.89 10 E 800 342 162000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 03/07/23 Page:11

05.23.02.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 02/01/23 - 02/28/23) 12:49 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

02/06/2023 202201327 W            146.06 10 E 800 342 162000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W            146.06 10 E 800 342 162000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W            146.06 10 E 800 342 162000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W            146.06 10 E 800 342 162000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W            146.06 10 E 800 342 162000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W            146.06 10 E 800 342 162000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W            109.00 10 E 800 342 162000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W            550.71 10 E 800 342 162000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W             27.55 10 E 800 411 162000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W             69.00 10 E 120 411 124000 000 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201327 W            281.25 27 E 800 342 158100 341 US BANK Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201373 W             -2.96 10 E 800 411 295000 000 VISTAPRINT Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W              5.21 50 E 800 415 257220 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             44.38 50 E 800 415 257220 174 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             62.64 50 E 800 415 257220 174 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             18.77 50 E 800 415 257220 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             39.73 50 E 800 415 257220 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             64.84 50 E 800 415 257220 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             39.73 50 E 800 415 257220 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W              6.48 10 E 200 411 222200 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W            292.42 21 E 200 411 161939 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             56.90 21 E 140 411 170006 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W            122.46 21 E 140 411 164900 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             52.12 21 E 400 411 166324 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             16.48 10 E 800 411 162000 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             62.76 21 E 200 411 161939 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W              4.97 10 E 400 411 136000 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             32.56 10 E 800 411 162000 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 03/07/23 Page:12

05.23.02.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 02/01/23 - 02/28/23) 12:49 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

02/06/2023 202201328 W            412.66 21 E 200 411 161939 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             70.69 10 E 200 411 126000 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             26.97 10 E 200 414 120000 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             14.25 10 E 120 411 241000 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             59.50 10 E 120 411 241000 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             22.48 10 E 200 411 126000 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W            -21.73 10 E 800 411 162000 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             21.73 10 E 800 411 162000 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             42.35 10 E 800 411 295000 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             37.34 10 E 800 411 221200 000 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201328 W             36.28 27 E 800 411 223300 341 WALMART COMMUNITY Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201337 W            440.00 10 E 800 310 264400 000 WASBO FOUNDATION Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201355 W            119.00 80 E 800 310 256290 000 WASHINGTON ISLAND FE Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201329 W            380.33 50 E 800 449 257000 000 THE WEBSTAURANT STOR Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201330 W          2,056.80 50 E 800 449 257000 000 THE WEBSTAURANT STOR Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201368 W            260.00 21 E 100 310 164900 000 WEIDNER CENTER Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201354 W             50.00 10 E 800 411 162000 000 WISC INTERSCHOLASTIC Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201363 W             67.15 21 E 200 411 161939 000 WORKPLACEPRO Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201363 W          1,105.60 21 E 200 411 161939 000 WORKPLACEPRO Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201347 W            140.00 10 E 400 310 221300 000 WSST CONVENTION Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201347 W            140.00 10 E 400 310 221300 000 WSST CONVENTION Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201347 W            120.00 10 E 400 310 221300 000 WSST CONVENTION Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201341 W            271.84 10 E 800 411 253000 000 ZORO.COM Credit Card Payment AP

Invoice.

02/06/2023 202201148 W          1,439.59 50 E 800 415 257250 000 PEPSI-COLA OF GREEN HS VENDING

02/15/2023 202201202 W            504.68 98 L 000 000 811675 000 WEA MEMBER BENEFITS TSA Benefit: Tjernagel

$389.57 & Holtz $115.11

02/15/2023 202201200 W             51.76 98 L 000 000 811640 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Auto Insurance

02/15/2023 202201200 W             56.87 98 L 000 000 811641 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Home Owner's Ins

02/15/2023 202201200 W          1,135.00 98 L 000 000 811642 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Roth IRA

02/15/2023 202201200 W             15.96 98 L 000 000 811643 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Umbrella Ins

02/15/2023 202201200 W          2,449.50 98 L 000 000 811642 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Roth TSA

02/15/2023 202201200 W          3,653.33 98 L 000 000 811676 000 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE WEA Tax Sheltered Annuity

02/15/2023 202201201 W            245.00 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Employee



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 03/07/23 Page:13

05.23.02.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 02/01/23 - 02/28/23) 12:49 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

Contributions

02/15/2023 202201201 W            130.12 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Employee

Contributions

02/15/2023 202201201 W            325.00 98 L 000 000 811672 000 WISCONSIN DEFERRED C Plan #98971-01 Roth Employee

Contributions

02/13/2023 202201198 W          1,000.10 50 E 800 415 257250 000 PEPSI-COLA OF GREEN HS VENDING

02/17/2023 202201199 W          5,233.57 10 E 800 331 253300 000 WISCONSIN PUBLIC SER Acct #0401972111-00007

District Gas

02/21/2023 202201211 W             11.30 10 E 120 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Safe Harbor and EL Resources

and Supplies

02/21/2023 202201212 W             10.30 10 E 120 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Safe Harbor and EL Resources

and Supplies

02/21/2023 202201213 W              6.99 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W             66.28 50 E 800 415 257250 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W             77.70 10 E 800 480 295000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W            110.70 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W           -840.31 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W             24.84 50 E 800 411 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W             37.48 50 E 800 411 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W             36.99 50 E 800 415 257220 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W             27.98 50 E 800 411 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W            499.54 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W            327.88 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W             49.95 50 E 800 411 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W             69.95 50 E 800 449 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W             34.95 50 E 800 411 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W             89.98 10 E 800 449 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W            834.32 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W            192.02 10 E 800 449 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W            187.02 10 E 800 449 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W             63.14 50 E 800 449 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W             19.63 50 E 800 411 257000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W             99.90 50 E 800 415 257220 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W            337.66 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W             83.24 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W            143.36 10 E 800 449 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W            608.30 10 E 800 411 295000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W             43.45 10 E 800 411 295000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W            359.90 10 E 800 411 295000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W            840.31 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201213 W            176.37 10 E 800 411 253000 000 AMAZON.COM Amazon Payment AP Invoice.

02/21/2023 202201214 W             95.00 10 E 800 411 222200 000 AMAZON.COM Printer Cartridge

02/21/2023 202201215 W            147.99 10 E 400 450 136431 000 AMAZON.COM Epoxy Resin for resale

02/21/2023 202201216 W             30.07 10 E 120 411 110400 000 AMAZON.COM 4K supplies

02/21/2023 202201217 W             12.50 10 E 120 411 110400 000 AMAZON.COM 4K supplies

02/21/2023 202201218 W             21.69 10 E 120 411 110400 000 AMAZON.COM 4K supplies

02/21/2023 202201219 W             29.74 10 E 120 411 110400 000 AMAZON.COM 4K supplies

02/21/2023 202201220 W             40.23 10 E 120 411 110400 000 AMAZON.COM 4K supplies

02/21/2023 202201221 W             16.49 27 E 200 310 158103 341 AMAZON.COM supplies

02/21/2023 202201222 W             55.99 10 E 120 411 124000 000 AMAZON.COM supplies, math

02/21/2023 202201223 W             28.58 10 E 120 411 124000 000 AMAZON.COM supplies, math

02/21/2023 202201224 W             14.99 10 E 120 411 124000 000 AMAZON.COM supplies, math

02/21/2023 202201225 W             11.25 10 E 120 411 124000 000 AMAZON.COM supplies, math

02/21/2023 202201226 W             12.18 10 E 120 411 124000 000 AMAZON.COM supplies, math

02/21/2023 202201227 W             11.79 10 E 120 411 124000 000 AMAZON.COM supplies, math

02/21/2023 202201228 W             69.03 10 E 140 342 221300 000 AMAZON.COM HiLo Books that did not get



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 03/07/23 Page:14

05.23.02.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 02/01/23 - 02/28/23) 12:49 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

fulfilled from first PO

02/21/2023 202201229 W             22.99 10 E 140 411 114000 000 AMAZON.COM Books, chairs and

organizational material for

my classroom.

02/21/2023 202201230 W              6.79 10 E 140 411 114000 000 AMAZON.COM Books, chairs and

organizational material for

my classroom.

02/21/2023 202201231 W              6.94 10 E 140 411 114000 000 AMAZON.COM Books, chairs and

organizational material for

my classroom.

02/21/2023 202201232 W              9.19 10 E 140 411 114000 000 AMAZON.COM Books, chairs and

organizational material for

my classroom.

02/21/2023 202201233 W              6.99 10 E 140 411 114000 000 AMAZON.COM Books, chairs and

organizational material for

my classroom.

02/21/2023 202201234 W              5.99 10 E 140 411 114000 000 AMAZON.COM Books, chairs and

organizational material for

my classroom.

02/21/2023 202201235 W              6.79 10 E 140 411 114000 000 AMAZON.COM Books, chairs and

organizational material for

my classroom.

02/21/2023 202201236 W              7.53 10 E 140 411 114000 000 AMAZON.COM Books, chairs and

organizational material for

my classroom.

02/21/2023 202201237 W              9.58 10 E 140 411 114000 000 AMAZON.COM Books, chairs and

organizational material for

my classroom.

02/21/2023 202201238 W              7.58 10 E 140 411 114000 000 AMAZON.COM Books, chairs and

organizational material for

my classroom.

02/21/2023 202201239 W             11.14 10 E 140 411 114000 000 AMAZON.COM Books, chairs and

organizational material for

my classroom.

02/21/2023 202201240 W              7.44 10 E 140 411 114000 000 AMAZON.COM Books, chairs and

organizational material for

my classroom.

02/21/2023 202201241 W              9.89 10 E 140 411 114000 000 AMAZON.COM Books, chairs and

organizational material for

my classroom.

02/21/2023 202201242 W              7.37 10 E 140 411 114000 000 AMAZON.COM Books, chairs and

organizational material for

my classroom.

02/21/2023 202201243 W              9.50 10 E 140 411 114000 000 AMAZON.COM Books, chairs and

organizational material for

my classroom.

02/21/2023 202201244 W              4.69 10 E 140 411 114000 000 AMAZON.COM Books, chairs and

organizational material for

my classroom.

02/21/2023 202201245 W              6.81 10 E 140 411 114000 000 AMAZON.COM Books, chairs and

organizational material for

my classroom.

02/21/2023 202201246 W            142.23 10 E 140 411 114000 000 AMAZON.COM Books, chairs and

organizational material for

my classroom.

02/21/2023 202201247 W            125.54 10 E 140 342 221300 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 03/07/23 Page:15

05.23.02.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 02/01/23 - 02/28/23) 12:49 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

02/21/2023 202201248 W             22.59 10 E 140 342 221300 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom supplies

02/21/2023 202201249 W             20.99 21 E 400 411 166324 000 AMAZON.COM Sadies Decorations

02/21/2023 202201250 W              9.99 21 E 400 411 166324 000 AMAZON.COM Sadies Decorations

02/21/2023 202201251 W             13.99 21 E 400 411 166324 000 AMAZON.COM Sadies Decorations

02/21/2023 202201252 W             11.99 21 E 400 411 166324 000 AMAZON.COM Sadies Decorations

02/21/2023 202201253 W             21.98 21 E 400 411 166324 000 AMAZON.COM Sadies Decorations

02/21/2023 202201254 W             27.94 21 E 400 411 166324 000 AMAZON.COM Sadies Decorations

02/21/2023 202201255 W             77.97 21 E 400 411 166324 000 AMAZON.COM Sadies Decorations

02/21/2023 202201256 W            104.97 10 E 400 411 222200 000 AMAZON.COM Library Supplies

02/21/2023 202201257 W            250.46 10 E 200 449 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Replacements for MS FACE

Department

02/21/2023 202201258 W            113.36 10 E 200 449 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Replacements for MS FACE

Department

02/21/2023 202201259 W             79.16 10 E 200 449 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Replacements for MS FACE

Department

02/21/2023 202201260 W            134.88 10 E 200 449 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Replacements for MS FACE

Department

02/21/2023 202201261 W             35.44 10 E 200 449 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Replacements for MS FACE

Department

02/21/2023 202201262 W            459.96 10 E 200 449 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Replacements for MS FACE

Department

02/21/2023 202201263 W             38.72 21 E 140 411 164910 000 AMAZON.COM Supplies for Earthworks Club.

02/21/2023 202201264 W              7.02 10 E 120 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Literacy Intervention

Supplies

02/21/2023 202201265 W             23.96 10 E 120 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Literacy Intervention

Supplies

02/21/2023 202201266 W             13.98 10 E 120 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Literacy Intervention

Supplies

02/21/2023 202201267 W             79.12 10 E 120 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Literacy Intervention

Supplies

02/21/2023 202201268 W             21.99 10 E 120 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Literacy Intervention

Supplies

02/21/2023 202201269 W             17.49 10 E 120 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM Literacy Intervention

Supplies

02/21/2023 202201270 W            105.48 10 E 120 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM EL and Reading Intervention

Supplies

02/21/2023 202201271 W             22.59 10 E 120 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM EL and Reading Intervention

Supplies

02/21/2023 202201272 W            119.98 10 E 140 411 115000 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies

02/21/2023 202201273 W             50.24 10 E 120 411 111000 000 AMAZON.COM supplies for Tier 2 groups -

highlighters, expo markers,

saddle stapler

02/21/2023 202201274 W             23.21 10 E 120 411 111000 000 AMAZON.COM supplies for Tier 2 groups -

highlighters, expo markers,

saddle stapler

02/21/2023 202201275 W             48.55 10 E 120 411 111000 000 AMAZON.COM supplies for Tier 2 groups -

highlighters, expo markers,

saddle stapler

02/21/2023 202201276 W             59.90 10 E 800 432 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Spanish Library Books

02/21/2023 202201277 W              8.99 10 E 800 432 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Spanish Library Books

02/21/2023 202201278 W             29.95 10 E 800 432 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Spanish Library Books

02/21/2023 202201279 W              9.99 10 E 800 432 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Spanish Library Books

02/21/2023 202201280 W              6.16 10 E 800 432 222200 031 AMAZON.COM Spanish Library Books

02/21/2023 202201281 W             19.35 10 E 120 411 111000 000 AMAZON.COM School Supplies

02/21/2023 202201282 W             21.49 10 E 120 411 111000 000 AMAZON.COM School Supplies

02/21/2023 202201283 W              9.24 10 E 120 411 111000 000 AMAZON.COM School Supplies



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 03/07/23 Page:16

05.23.02.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 02/01/23 - 02/28/23) 12:49 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

02/21/2023 202201284 W             37.98 10 E 120 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM SEL Materials and Resources

02/21/2023 202201285 W             27.98 10 E 120 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM SEL Materials and Resources

02/21/2023 202201286 W             10.19 10 E 120 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM SEL Materials and Resources

02/21/2023 202201287 W             13.77 10 E 120 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM SEL Materials and Resources

02/21/2023 202201288 W             12.54 10 E 120 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM SEL Materials and Resources

02/21/2023 202201289 W             14.89 10 E 400 411 136360 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies

02/21/2023 202201290 W             19.99 10 E 400 411 136360 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies

02/21/2023 202201291 W             26.99 10 E 400 411 136360 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies

02/21/2023 202201292 W             38.97 10 E 400 411 136431 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies

02/21/2023 202201293 W            168.96 10 E 200 449 136000 000 AMAZON.COM Fab Lab Heat Press

02/21/2023 202201293 W            160.00 21 E 200 411 164909 000 AMAZON.COM Fab Lab Heat Press

02/21/2023 202201293 W            319.00 21 E 800 449 136000 678 AMAZON.COM Fab Lab Heat Press

02/21/2023 202201294 W             21.29 27 E 400 411 158102 341 AMAZON.COM Supplies for Snake

02/21/2023 202201294 W              0.70 21 E 400 411 158102 681 AMAZON.COM Supplies for Snake

02/21/2023 202201295 W             11.12 27 E 400 411 158102 341 AMAZON.COM Supplies for Snake

02/21/2023 202201295 W              0.37 21 E 400 411 158102 681 AMAZON.COM Supplies for Snake

02/21/2023 202201296 W             13.54 27 E 400 411 158102 341 AMAZON.COM Supplies for Snake

02/21/2023 202201296 W              0.45 21 E 400 411 158102 681 AMAZON.COM Supplies for Snake

02/21/2023 202201297 W              8.70 27 E 400 411 158102 341 AMAZON.COM Supplies for Snake

02/21/2023 202201297 W              0.29 21 E 400 411 158102 681 AMAZON.COM Supplies for Snake

02/21/2023 202201298 W             30.49 27 E 400 411 158102 341 AMAZON.COM Supplies for Snake

02/21/2023 202201298 W              1.00 21 E 400 411 158102 681 AMAZON.COM Supplies for Snake

02/21/2023 202201299 W             15.48 27 E 400 411 158102 341 AMAZON.COM Supplies for Snake

02/21/2023 202201299 W              0.51 21 E 400 411 158102 681 AMAZON.COM Supplies for Snake

02/21/2023 202201300 W              4.98 21 E 010 411 160999 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies

02/21/2023 202201301 W             36.97 21 E 010 411 160999 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies

02/21/2023 202201302 W             11.98 21 E 010 411 160999 000 AMAZON.COM Classroom Supplies

02/21/2023 202201303 W             37.57 10 E 140 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM laminator office - bus tags

02/21/2023 202201304 W             25.13 10 E 140 411 241000 000 AMAZON.COM laminator office - bus tags

02/21/2023 202201305 W             30.70 10 E 400 411 136431 000 AMAZON.COM Supplies

02/21/2023 202201306 W              8.88 10 E 400 411 136431 000 AMAZON.COM Supplies

02/21/2023 202201307 W            224.39 10 E 400 411 121000 000 AMAZON.COM art supplies

02/21/2023 202201308 W             55.95 10 E 400 411 121000 000 AMAZON.COM art supplies

02/21/2023 202201309 W            200.90 10 E 400 411 121000 000 AMAZON.COM art supplies

02/21/2023 202201310 W             43.90 10 E 400 411 121000 000 AMAZON.COM art supplies

02/21/2023 202201311 W             78.96 10 E 400 411 121000 000 AMAZON.COM art supplies

02/21/2023 202201312 W            320.77 21 E 400 411 158102 681 AMAZON.COM Terrarium - Using Raibrook

Funds ($100 required to

release funds is being spent

on other Amazon "Snake

Supplies"

02/21/2023 202201313 W             19.99 27 E 400 411 158102 341 AMAZON.COM Biology Skills Supplies

02/21/2023 202201314 W             13.59 27 E 400 411 158102 341 AMAZON.COM Biology Skills Supplies

02/21/2023 202201315 W              5.98 10 E 140 411 121000 000 AMAZON.COM Art Supplies

02/21/2023 202201316 W             40.56 10 E 140 411 121000 000 AMAZON.COM Art Supplies

02/21/2023 202201317 W             17.96 10 E 140 411 121000 000 AMAZON.COM Art Supplies

02/21/2023 202201318 W             44.91 10 E 140 411 121000 000 AMAZON.COM Art Supplies

02/21/2023 202201319 W             37.98 10 E 140 411 121000 000 AMAZON.COM Art Supplies

02/21/2023 202201320 W             13.23 10 E 140 411 121000 000 AMAZON.COM Art Supplies

02/21/2023 202201321 W             19.47 10 E 140 411 121000 000 AMAZON.COM Art Supplies

02/21/2023 202201322 W              9.99 21 E 140 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM New books for classroom

library (30.21 left in

grant).

02/21/2023 202201323 W              9.68 21 E 140 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM New books for classroom

library (30.21 left in

grant).



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 03/07/23 Page:17

05.23.02.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 02/01/23 - 02/28/23) 12:49 PM

CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT INVOICE

DATE          NUMBER TYP            AMOUNT NUMBER                              VENDOR               DESCRIPTION                   

02/21/2023 202201324 W             11.04 21 E 140 411 164900 000 AMAZON.COM New books for classroom

library (30.21 left in

grant).

02/21/2023 202201325 W             12.85 21 E 400 411 161908 000 AMAZON.COM sketchbook art journal class

supplies - donation $

02/21/2023 202201326 W             14.53 21 E 400 411 161908 000 AMAZON.COM sketchbook art journal class

supplies - donation $

02/21/2023 202201206 W         17,578.37 98 L 000 000 811901 000 DEAN HEALTH INC HEALTH INSURANCE - MARCH 2023

COVERAGE

02/21/2023 202201206 W        119,667.38 98 L 000 000 811630 000 DEAN HEALTH INC HEALTH INSURANCE - MARCH 2023

COVERAGE

02/21/2023 202201206 W         24,023.25 10 E 800 290 292000 000 DEAN HEALTH INC HEALTH INSURANCE - MARCH 2023

COVERAGE

02/21/2023 202201205 W         13,462.74 98 L 000 000 811632 000 DELTA DENTAL DENTAL INSURANCE - MARCH 2023

COVERAGE

02/21/2023 202201205 W          2,228.95 98 L 000 000 811901 000 DELTA DENTAL DENTAL INSURANCE - MARCH 2023

COVERAGE

02/21/2023 202201205 W            652.98 10 E 800 290 292000 000 DELTA DENTAL DENTAL INSURANCE - MARCH 2023

COVERAGE

02/24/2023 202201204 W            652.00 50 E 800 415 257250 000 PEPSI-COLA OF GREEN HS VENDING

02/21/2023 202201207 W          1,391.40 98 L 000 000 811646 000 STANDARD INSURANCE C ACCIDENT, CRITICAL & HOSPITAL

INDEMNITY INS. COVERAGE -

MARCH 2023

02/21/2023 202201207 W          1,627.50 98 L 000 000 811648 000 STANDARD INSURANCE C ACCIDENT, CRITICAL & HOSPITAL

INDEMNITY INS. COVERAGE -

MARCH 2023

02/21/2023 202201207 W            483.04 98 L 000 000 811649 000 STANDARD INSURANCE C ACCIDENT, CRITICAL & HOSPITAL

INDEMNITY INS. COVERAGE -

MARCH 2023

02/23/2023 202201203 W            922.60 10 E 800 331 253300 000 WISCONSIN PUBLIC SER Acct #0401972111-00005

JANUARY Gas for Bus Garage

02/28/2023 202201376 W              0.96 10 E 800 355 263300 000 CENTURYLINK Monthly Charges

02/28/2023 202201377 W         23,834.71 50 E 800 415 257220 000 GORDON FOOD SERVICE February 2023 Food Bill

02/28/2023 202201377 W          4,051.46 50 E 800 415 257250 000 GORDON FOOD SERVICE February 2023 Food Bill

02/28/2023 202201377 W          7,182.80 50 E 800 415 257220 549 GORDON FOOD SERVICE February 2023 Food Bill

02/28/2023 202201380 W         62,015.09 98 L 000 000 811611 000 INTERNAL REVENUE SER FEDERAL TAXES

02/28/2023 202201380 W         57,321.52 98 L 000 000 811612 000 INTERNAL REVENUE SER FEDERAL TAXES

02/28/2023 202201379 W         27,809.71 98 L 000 000 811613 000 WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT STATE TAXES

02/28/2023 202201378 W         74,608.62 98 L 000 000 811621 000 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT STATE RETIREMENT

02/28/2023 202201378 W         26,230.26 98 L 000 000 811622 000 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT STATE RETIREMENT

  

       800,896.01 Totals for checks 



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DIST. STURGEON BAY 03/07/23 Page:18

05.23.02.00.00 GEN FUND VENDOR CHECK LIST (Dates: 02/01/23 - 02/28/23) 12:49 PM

 F U N D  S U M M A R Y

  

FUND  DESCRIPTION                        BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10 GENERAL FUND              0.00              0.00        216,419.34        216,419.34

21 SPECIAL REVENUE - GIFTS              0.00              0.00         30,509.95         30,509.95

27 SPECIAL EDUCATION                          0.00              0.00         12,226.22         12,226.22

49 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND              0.00              0.00         42,818.99         42,818.99

50 FOOD SERVICE FUND                        260.00              0.00         62,895.77         63,155.77

80 COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND                     0.00              0.00            665.84            665.84

98 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND                435,099.90              0.00              0.00        435,099.90

*** Fund Summary Totals ***        435,359.90              0.00        365,536.11        800,896.01

************************ End of report ************************



Course Title Teacher Grade Session Weeks

Basketball Camp Kyle Retzlaff 3 - 5 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Biking & Hiking Adventures Ivy Berg & Gary Grahl 3 - 8 Session 1 1, 2

Break the Spell Polly Schink 3-5 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Book Lovers for Kids! Jessica Louthain 1-2 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Edible Chemistry Molly Cornell 3-5 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Etched Mirrors Cheryl Pfister 3 - 5 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Exploring the World Alex Sperber & Anne Herring 3-5 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Gaming Unplugged Jane Lewis 4-5 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Intro to Spanish Christel Ruddy 4 - 5 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Just the Facts Jane Lewis 4-5 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Lemonade Stand Mandy Schoeneman 3-5 Session 1 1, 2

Phonics for 1st & 2nd Grades Alex Sperber 1-2 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Recorder Karate Cheryl Pfister 3-5 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Role-Playing Games Christel Ruddy 3-5 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Pentatonic Poems Cheryl Pfister 4-5 Session 1 1, 2, 3

ELEMENTARY COURSES
Session 1: June 12 - June 29

5



ELEMENTARY COURSES
Session 2: July 10 - July 27

6

Course Title Teacher Grade Session Weeks

Basketball Camp Kyle Retzlaff 1-5 Session 2 4, 5, 6

Book Lovers for Kids! Jessica Louthain 1-2 Session 2 4, 5, 6

Do you Hear What I Hear? Polly Schink Kindergarten Session 1 1, 2, 3

Edible Chemistry Molly Cornell 3-5 Session 2 4, 5, 6

Etched Mirrors Cheryl Pfister 3-5 Session 2 4, 5, 6

Gaming Unplugged Jane Lewis 4-5 Session 2 4, 5, 6

Intro to Spanish Christel Ruddy 4 - 5 Session 2 4, 5, 6

Just the Facts Jane Lewis 4-5 Session 2 4, 5, 6

Lemonade Stand Mandy Schoeneman 3-5 Session 2 4, 5

Pentatonic Poems Cheryl Pfister 3-5 Session 2 4, 5, 6

Recorder Karate Cheryl Pfister 3-5 Session 2 4, 5, 6

Role Playing Games Christel Ruddy 3-5 Session 2 4, 5, 6 

Theater Lola DeVillers 3-5 Session 2 5, 6



MIDDLE SCHOOL COURSES
Session 1: June 12 - June 29

7

Course Title Teacher Grade Session Weeks

Baseball for All Neal Henrigillis 6 - 8 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Biking & Hiking Adventures Ivy Berg & Gary Grahl 3 - 8 Session 1 1, 2

Build an Animal House (Bird, 
Squirrel, Butterfly)

Scott Hockers 6 -7 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Child Care Basics Ashley Bagenski 6-9 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Credit Recovery Drew Demeny/Mary Harrington 6 - 8 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Intro. To Music Production Drew Demeny 8-12 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Never Bored with Board Games Kasee Jandrin MS Session 1 1

Reflections of a Fisherman Kasee Jandrin 6 -7 Session 1 1

Rocketry Scott Hockers 6 - 7 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Sixth Grade Success Kasee Jandrin MS Session 1 3

Strength & Conditioning TBD 6 - 12 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Trail Mountain Biking Craig Sigl 6 - 8 Session 1 2

Volleyball Skills Camp Mary Harrington 6 - 8 Session 1 1, 2, 3



Course Title Teacher Grade Session Weeks

Baseball for All Neal Henrigillis 6 - 8 Session 2 4, 5, 6

Child Care Basics Ashley Bagneski 6-9 Session 2 4, 5, 6

Credit Recovery Mary Harrington 6 - 8 Session 2 4, 5, 6

Strength & Conditioning TBD 6 - 12 Session 2 4, 5, 6

Trail Mountain Biking Craig Sigl 6 - 8 Session 2 4

UKE Can DO IT! Cheryl Pfister 6 - 8 Session 2 4, 5, 6

Volleyball Skills Camp Mary Harrington 6 - 8 Session 2 4, 5, 6

MIDDLE SCHOOL COURSES
Session 2: July 10 - July 27

8



Course Title Teacher Grade Session Weeks

Building Construction Michael Bryfczynski / Zack Albers 10 - 12 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Child Care Basics Ashley Bagenski 6-9 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Credit Recovery Cliff Wind / John Jandrin HS Session 1 1, 2, 3

Door County History Barry Mellen 8 -12 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Introduction to Diversity 
Studies/NWTC

Dr. John Jandrin 9-12 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Intro to Music Production Drew Demeny 8-12 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Intro to Photography Cassie Gigstead 9-12 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Strength & Conditioning Todd Meikle 6 - 12 Session 1 1, 2, 3

Volleyball Mary Harrington 9-12 Session ` 1,2,3

HIGH SCHOOL COURSES
Session 1: June 12 - June 29

9



Course Title Teacher Grade Session Weeks

Building Construction Michael Bryfczynski / Zack Albers 10 - 12 Session 2 4,5,6

Child Care Basics Ashley Bagneski 6 -9 2 4, 5, 6

Credit Recovery Cliff Wind / John Jandrin 9-12 2 4, 5, 6

Hiking, Biking and Kayaking Todd Meikle 9-12 2 4,5,6

Volleyball Mary Harrington 9-12 Session 2 4, 5, 6

HIGH SCHOOL COURSES
Session 2: July 10 - July 27

10











 March 6th, 2023 

 4K Teachers’ Feedback for Board Consideration 

 The 4K Teaching Staff was made aware of the a recent request by a district staff member for early 
 entrance of his child and is asking that the Board of Education consider the information below as 
 they review the Entrance Age Policy #5112: 

 Developmental Considerations/Concerns: 

 ●  We want to make the important point that Kindergarten is not the same as 4K.  3-year-olds 
 are not the same developmentally, emotionally, and socially as 4-year-olds.  The differences 
 between ages 3 and 4 are even greater than the differences between ages 4 and 5. 

 ○  There could potentially be a two year age gap between students in the same class (if 
 a family keeps a child with a late summer birthday home an extra year and another 
 family sends their child early. 

 ○  We are finding an increasing amount of students who come in meeting the 
 September 1st cut off are not coming into 4K with the readiness skills that they once 
 did (independence in the bathroom, fine motor skills etc.).  As a result, we have had 
 to make a greater shift in our practices to teach self-help skills, which affects the time 
 we have for teaching academics. 

 ●  In going through a recent experience with a student who wanted early entrance into 
 Kindergarten, the evaluation stated that the student didn’t meet the eligibility requirements 
 according to the assessment and yet she was still placed in the K program against the 
 educators’ recommendation. She is struggling with some of the readiness skills that she 
 would have received in 4K.  The parents of this student wanted early entrance into 4K. 

 ●  From our perspective, students deserve the gift of time to learn and grow alongside their 
 age-level peers in all the skills that will help them throughout their school experience. 

 ●  As educators, we struggle to understand why parents/guardians would want to rush their 
 child into starting early.  4K offers students the opportunity to grow from not having much if 
 any formal school to learning how “to do school” and lays a foundation that is of the utmost 
 importance for them to succeed in our K-12 educational system. 

 ○  If the reason for an early entrance request is because there is concern that a student 
 is well-above his/her peers academically, teachers are trained and provide 
 opportunities to challenge students while they also learn the important 
 social-emotional skills that help them to thrive as they grow in our system. 

 ○  Per our Board Policy, if the motivation for a parent to request early entrance into 
 Kindergarten is anything other than the welfare of the child (ie: convenience for the 
 parent/family), early admission is not considered. 



 ○  We hope our families understand that 4K is not mandatory and should not be viewed 
 as daycare.  We are wondering if they are aware that Headstart could be an option 
 for them or maybe the district needs to look at a 3K program? 

 Considerations/Concerns for Assessment Process, if a request is considered: 

 ●  The Tool that is used for screening 4K students for possible placement in our Early 
 Childhood Program, the  District Developmental Screening  (Child Find)  was created to 
 identify developmental delays, not placement for 4K.  We currently do not have a tool that 
 would serve as an evaluation for early entrance into our 4K program. 

 ●  We are concerned with the time needed for evaluating children for early admission and are 
 wondering who would be responsible for this. 

 ●  With the prior situation of early admission for a kindergartner, we already had families asking 
 about this/assuming it was an option.  We are concerned with the workload that will be 
 necessary to complete the assessment process.  if this becomes something many more 
 families request. There will always be a child who has a birthday a day or two after any cut 
 off, whether it is Sept. or Nov. 

 Other Considerations/Concerns: 

 ●  We have great concern about making an exception or change to this policy and our 
 questions are: 

 ○  -What if this gets out to other staff and community members who are/have been in 
 similar situations in the past? 

 ○  We are also wondering why we would change now and did not consider it in the 
 past? 

























































MEMO 
 

To:  Board of Education  
 
From:  Keith Nerby 
 
Date:  March 6, 2023 
 
Re:  March 2023 Principal’s Report  
 

 
Teaching and Learning  
 
2023-24 class schedules. Counselors are processing course requests at this time. We are also working on 
building the schedule and reviewing section counts. The timeline is to have the schedule completed 
before the end of March. 
 
In-person state-mandated testing.  
 

• March 7 – ACT with Writing – All Juniors (paper)  

• April 4 – Forward Social Studies – All Sophomores (online)  

• April 12 – the new Pre-ACT Test– All Freshmen and Sophomores (online)  
 
 
Graduation Update: 
The commencement ceremony for the class of 2023 will be held on Saturday, June 3 at 10:00am. We will 
have a traditional graduation ceremony in the high school gymnasium and each family will receive six 
graduation tickets. The ceremony will be followed by the, relatively new tradition, of a boat parade. I am 
currently working with the Coast Guard and staff to help plan and organize this event. It has become a 
popular and a uniquely Sturgeon Bay event. 
 
Upcoming Events  
 
Here is a list of upcoming events:  
 

Grade 11 ACT Testing  Tuesday, March 7  

Quarter 3 Exams Thursday, March 16, and Friday, March 17 

March 16: Classes for Blocks 1, 2, 3, and 4 in a.m. Exams for Blocks 3 and 4 in p.m. 
March 17: Exams for Blocks 1 and 2 in a.m. Students released at 11:45 a.m. Buses will run at noon on 
March 17. 

Spring Break Monday, March 20, through Friday, March 24  

Classes Resume Monday, March 27  

Grade 10 Forward Exam Tuesday, April 4 

Grades 9 and 10 Aspire Testing Wednesday, April 12 

 



MEMO

To: Board of Education

From: Lindsay Ferry

Date: March 6, 2023

Re: March  Director of Special Education and Pupil Services Report

_____________________________________________________________________

Special Education: The Special Education continues to implement IEPs as designed in addition to
working with students in the referral process. At total the team is providing support to 192 students
with disabilities. The team is also in process of evaluating 12 students from Sturgeon Bay School
District, 4 Parochial School students, and one Headstart student.
With the recent Child Find Event held on 3/3/2023, the team will be referring any student who did not
meet developmental milestones as assessed.

Pupil Services Team:
The Pupil Service Team is working on the following:

● Scheduling for the 2023/24 School Year
● Spring Assessment Schedules: ACT and WI Forward Exam
● MLSS Tier 2 Behavioral Support in All Buildings
● Universal Mental Health Screener
● Virtual Mental Health Therapy
● March 7 Community Resource Fair

Meetings/Workshops:

Recent and Upcoming meetings include the following:
● March 7: Community Resource Fair
● Boys and Girls Club Partnering
● March 10: Alternative School Programming
● March 23: Early Childhood Programming Meeting
● March 29 CESA 7 RSN meeting



Sept (9/1/22) Oct (10/5/22) Nov (11/7/22) Dec (12/1/22)
198 195 194 192

LD 44 43 42 43
ID 10 9 9 9
SDD 32 32 32 29
AUT 28 27 27 27
EBD 21 20 20 22
S/L 34 34 34 32
HI 2 2 2 2
VI 1 0 0 0
D/B 0 0 0 0
OHI 27 28 28 29

S/L 48 49 50 46
OT 43 42 44 44
PT 11 9 9 8

11 12 12 12

2 4 4 6
0 1 1 0

0 9 6 5

0 5 4 7

0 1 2 3
0 0 2 10
0 1 1 2

14 3 0 2

11 7 2 4
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

31 31 31 32

Total Students 
Student Primary Disability Areas

Related Services 

Private School Students
Evaluations initiated
Initial Evaluations (incl pvt
school)
of above #, how many are B-3
Re-Evaluations (incl re-eval to
dismiss)

No-Re-evaluation needed (No 3
Yr)

Initial Mtgs held
Re-Eval Mtgs held
New Placements offered
Transfer in students 

Exits 

Revocation of Services 
Moved during Eval

504/Health Plans
Current 504 Plans 

(includes students
coming back from homeschool)

(incldues grads, dismissals & students going
to homeschool)



Jan (1/4/23) Feb (2/1/23) March (3/1/23) April May June 
194 190 192

42 42 42
9 9 8

29 30 30
27 27 27
22 22 20
32 32 32
2 2 2
0 0 0
0 0 0

31 31 31

48 49 45
47 47 46
8 8 8

11 9 8

4 6 7
1 1 1

2 10 3

3 3 2

2 3 6
2 3 4
2 1 4

0 3 0

1 7 2
0 0 0
0 0 0

32 32 32



TJ Walker Board Report 
March 2023 

 
Updates: 

● We held Parent Teacher Conferences Thursday, March 2. Staff met with families and 
shared their progress report. 

● Forward Exam Training is on Wednesday, March 8.  This is a DPI requirement for all staff 
involved in Forward Testing.  Staff  view the assigned videos and sign aProctor Training 
and Confidentiality Agreement Form. 

 
Teaching and Learning 

●  6th Grade Science and an 8th Grade Math positions are posted on WECAN.   
●  Pass to play incentive, March Madness Basketball Students vs Staff, on Friday, March 

17.  
● Forward Testing schedules are March 29 to April 14.  Make-up testing goes to April 28 

○ These dates were mailed out to families on March 8, 2023. 
● Course Selection Sheets have been collected and Ms. Barlement has tallied our course 

requests. 
○ Allied Arts returns to Semester 1 
○ Choir 7 has 33 requests and Choir 8 has 14.  176% increase from 2022-23. 
○ Spanish 7 has 49 requests.  Spanish 1 has 38.   

● The Leadership Team meets March 15 to review schedule tweeks.  Mr. Sigl and I met 
with Ted Nietzke from CESA 6 regarding our schedule..  Additional topics include: 
ClipperTime adjustments, adopting our Behavior Decision Flowchart, and setting 
summer meeting times to complete our 2022-2023 School Improvement Plan.   
Note: June 8 TJW Leadership Team meets with Erick Larsen to review Forward Data. 
 

Upcoming Events 
● Thursday, March 9 Choir showcase: :Dream With Me: A Night Among Stars" is held in 

the MS Commons at 7:00 PM. 
● Friday, March 10th is our presentation with the Open Door Bird Sanctuary in the 

auditorium. 
● Friday, March 17 Artist Showcase at Sunrise ( 8th grade band performs). 
● Friday, March 17 March Madness Basketball Students vs Staff. 
● Thursday, April 27, 28, and 29  Allied Arts performs Matilda the junior musical.  

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1RznnsHh8cVldUjbjBSIfP-sgTpPX7KBZTHwTzZ23ywk/edit


To: Board of Education 
From: Katie Smullen, Principal, Sunrise Elementary School 
Date: March 3rd, 2023 
Re: MARCH Report to the Board 

 

Teaching and Learning 
Read Across America 
On March 2nd, teachers switched homerooms to read some amazing picture books to students. In 
addition to students and teachers dressing up as their favorite characters from books, this was a great 
celebration of reading.  

Family Teacher Conferences and Report Cards 
This week, we will send home report cards on Wednesday and will host parent teacher conferences on 
Thursday and Friday. We look forward to this opportunity to partner with our students’ families. 

 

Community Engagement 
Pennies for a Purpose 
Students raised money for the earthquake victims in Turkey and Syria by hosting a fundraiser for the 
past few weeks. Grade levels competed by grade level, with students alone raising $527. We are 
thankful for Mr. Deggendorf for taking the lead on this.  

Sea Perch Project 
The Maritime museum helped fund this very cool project that 5th graders have been working on over 
the past few months. Students have designed and built a remote operated vehicle that will complete a 
task underwater. Two groups will compete this Wednesday in their first competition. We are thankful to 
Mr. Pairolero for taking the lead on this project. 

 

Finance, Facilities and Operations 
Sunrise Library 
We are looking forward to finalizing the design as construction will start this summer!  

 

Upcoming Events 

● March 8 and 9 - Family Teacher Conferences 
● March 9 - Sunrise Ambassador Trip to the Coast Guard Station 

 

https://robonation.org/programs/seaperch/


 
         Board of Education Report 

March 2023 
        Katy DeVillers 
     Sawyer Principal 

Teaching and Learning 
● Our next round of Parent/Teacher Conferences were held on Thursday, March 9th in the 

evening and Friday, March 10th in the afternoon.  We had a great turnout and the work 
that the teachers did to prepare for these conferences is appreciated!  As was the case 
during the October conferences, we added an opportunity for families to experience some 
fun activities in our gym that were related to Literacy, STEAM/Art and Phy. Ed.  These were 
led by our Phy. Ed. Teacher, Lauren Curtin, our STEAM Teacher, Miranda Eytcheson, and our 
Library Teacher Associate, Danielle Tauscher.  Staff Members also enjoyed a pizza dinner 
provided by our PTO, which was very much appreciated! 
 

● At our Tuesday, March 7th, PBIS Meeting, Travis Grooters (2nd grade teacher) and Jenny 
Hull (Safe Harbor Teacher Associate) led a presentation on how to record behaviors on our 
Powerschool platform. This new learning and way of recording our behavior data aligns to 
the other schools’ data-keeping procedures and helps us to run reports that will inform how 
we support our students who struggle with behaviors. 
 

● After school on Monday, March 27th, Jen Paye-Weber will be coming over to Sawyer to 
support our new and experienced staff members in their artifact collection procedures on 
our Frontline platform.  We appreciate her time and efforts to support us in this way as well 
as all the work she has done throughout the year with new staff during Clipper Academy! 

 
Community Engagement 
● Our EC and 4K Teachers and Teacher Associates as well as our secretary, Erin Dawidiuk, 

organized and ran our second round of 4K Screening on Friday, March 3rd.   We had 25 
families participate on Friday as compared to 19 families who did so in November. 

 
Finance/Facilities and Operations 
● Our teaching staff is looking forward to their Record-Keeping Half-Day on March 17th and 

appreciate this time to plan and prepare as they begin the last part of the school year. 

    

Phone: 920-746-1825 | www.sturbay.k12.wi.us 
Sawyer Elementary School  
60 Willow Dr | Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235  



 
 

Board of Education Report 
March 15, 2023 
Jennifer Weber 

Director of Teaching, Learning and Technology 
 
Teaching and Learning 

● Casey Manders, Constance Vogel and I attended this year’s Federal Funding conference 
February 27 & 28 in Wisconsin Dells.  The conference is an opportunity for us to 
collaboratively  work to keep up to date with and gather information about our federal 
grants.  We continue to grow our team knowledge base and a shared responsibility for 
writing and monitoring the Federal Title grants. 

● The middle of the year screening window has concluded. Following testing, coaches, 
interventionists, and principals held data digs at every grade level K-5.  As we looked at 
district literacy and math data it is clear that the changes we have made to our building 
schedules, intervention groups, and the newly implemented data protocols are making a 
difference not only in our foundational literacy data, but that it has some positive 
effects on our math data as well! Digging into our data happens in correlation with 
planning for the end of the current school year, but also helps as we look ahead to the 
2023-2024 school year and summer work.   

● Major work throughout the district and across content areas is being done and includes: 
Core Literacy Curriculum Review, Middle School Math Audit, schedule alignment for 
common departmental planning time at the high school, high school curriculum teams 
being reestablished, Tier III literacy intervention at the middle school, Computer Science 
and English Language Learner workshop team participation at CESA 7. 

● Abby Jacobson, Sturgeon Bay High School Academic Coach, and I facilitated the first of 
the high school curriculum teams this month. These half day meetings are held in the 
Teaching & Learning Center and are largely teacher-driven. The goals of these meetings 
are to routinely look at current data to inform our instruction, collectively problem 
solve, and actively plan for increased student engagement and achievement. We focus 
on a number of priority areas, including revisions and alignment of curriculum and 
standards, assessment, literacy in the content areas, best practices, and materials and 
resource development. 



 
Department of Technology 

● It is E-rate season. E-rate is an FCC program designed to use Universal Service Fund 
revenue to make internet access and internal connections more affordable for schools 
and libraries. There are two E-rate categories: Category 1 services are used to connect 
broadband or internet to locations while Category 2 services are internal connections 
needed to enable high-speed broadband connectivity, and its components and their 
maintenance. In order to secure service for the upcoming Fiscal Year, we need to submit 
Forms 470 & 471. Together, these Forms allow us to enter the competitive bidding 
process for service and to request discounts on those services and equipment for the 
upcoming funding year. CESA 11 assists us with this process which has been newly 
updated this year and requires that we collect bids from three different internet service 
providers. The linked information has been prepared by Nelson Demeuse, our network 
specialist and outlines his E-Rate assessment thus far. More information will be 
provided including selection criteria and associated data along with pricing information 
as it becomes available.  

● Tech mentors have been discussing developments in artificial intelligence and the 
implications for education. In an effort to support teachers as they address it in their 
classrooms, we will need to have discussions with students about what constitutes 
plagiarism in light of these developments and continue to offer academic experiences 
that require the authentic, creative, and critical thinking of our students.  

● During our most recent inservice day, Tech mentors trained staff on using Senso to 
provide granular control of Chromebooks in their classrooms.  Middle and high school 
teachers also received training on casting to their ClearTouch panels from their own 
laptops and student Chromebooks. 

 
 
 

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1bkczgf37-oFKRa3Hfad52o1qlAwcjUy4CI0Ktk41QvQ/edit#slide=id.p
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1bkczgf37-oFKRa3Hfad52o1qlAwcjUy4CI0Ktk41QvQ/edit#slide=id.p


Erate Assessment of 
ISP Transport\Uplink

2022-2023
Prepared by Nelson Demeuse



Cogent

Cogent highlights: Out of state

Closest uplink is Milwaukee

Cost is the highest at 1265 a month. Totals to $15,180 a year.

No NRC fees listed, which would be assumed to be site assessment etc. 

NRC install is listed as free. 

No previous engagement with them or testimonials listed. 

Link to 470

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Pr68XiEhN0r9MqqMYFbB7WAXxq6ldiys/view?usp=share_link


Spectrum

Highlights- “Local” and some prior experience, although not good.

Lowest cost - $625 month for a total of $7500 a year.

Scalable up to 10 gb bandwidth. 

There are no NRC items listed. They notate that final engineering, design, and site visits could add on cost. So an unknown final 
cost here. 

No mention of hosted equipment to have in our closet, which may also incur an annual fee. 

Link to 470

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1w2f2PlZygh4mKW7ZQvuz8qtTtfl9GAbp/view?usp=share_link


Wiscnet

Highlights- Our current and “local” provider of 6+ years

Middle of road on cost at $825 month. $9,900 for the year. 

They have listed NRC fees for equipment which produces a know value of what our cost would be.

We have the managed equipment already, clarification on what our end cost is needed from Wiscnet. 

Link to 470

https://drive.google.com/file/d/16CFiR4ZSkgFWPLhH2DxSKoBiuKeRApml/view?usp=share_link


Contract terms

Wiscnet is the only provider to list pricing past 3 years. Our annual cost was $9,000 in our last agreement.

Spectrum and Cogent only have the 3 year price locks listed. 

The unknown of cost after 3 years is concerning. 



MARCH SCHOOL BOARD REPORT        
 

Providing Free Breakfast for Families 
During COVID months, all meals were free of charge to 
families due to a specifically designed USDA School 
Lunch Program. During that time most students joined 
into school meals. We observed a negative stigma 
associated with breakfast, that breakfast was only for 
students who “needed it” fade away. We felt providing 
free breakfast was important for at least two main 
reasons. Free breakfast helps support a family’s food 
budget and continues the habit of school breakfast 
participation.  

Last SY we averaged 770 breakfasts/d, as program rules 
allowed for multiple service times. This SY we are 
averaging 362 breakfasts/day. Fund 50, the food service 
fund, provides the financial support for free breakfast. 
Financial support means that Fund 50 is operating 
without the regular pay portion that a family would 
normally would have been paying for each breakfast. We 
still receive reimbursements for each meal: $2.67 per 
meal for free meal eligible families, $2.37 per meal for 
reduced meal eligible families and $0.50 for full pay meal 
eligible families (last year $0.33 was the full pay meal 
reimbursement rate). For 10+ years our fund was already 
supporting/providing for families eligible for reduced 
meal eligible breakfasts this year, we expanded to 
include full pay. The additional lost revenue from not 
receiving full pay family contributions was expected to 
be $34,080 and was for sure absorbable within our 
budget, this was based on 24,000 full pay breakfasts for 
the year. As of the end of February we currently have 
had 18,181 full pay breakfasts. This rate is slightly higher 
than expected and if rate continues, yearend 
participation will be around 27,000 breakfasts this will 
create an additional lost revenue of $2200 which is 
absorbable. As of the end of January Fund 50 remained 
at a strong positive balance. 

Finger Scan System Implementation 
As we transition to a pay structure for meals once again 
(after COVID years with a different meal program in 
which all meals were free) we looked at alternate 
methods to capture student meal codes. Once students 
reach grades 3-5 they can often recall a 4 digit code that 
is unique to them and they enter this unique code at a 
keypad after taking a school meal. Younger students 
cannot regularly recall a 4-digit code, in years past we 
used plastic meal cards that they would bring from the 
classroom into the lunchroom and then were returned to 
the classroom after meal data entry was performed. 
There are more technical systems in use at libraries, 
school systems, universities around the country today. 
The one we are planning to implement is a finger scan 
system. The finger touch pad uses some of the ridges on 
our finger and converts the ridges into a binary code, this 
system is not fingerprinting. We plan to implement this 
system at Sawyer Elementary in March. 

Afterschool Snack Program 
At the start of November, we began an afterschool snack 
programs for Sunrise and Middle Schools. Both schools 
offer classroom based after school activities such as 
homework help, resource, detention, clubs etc. All 
snacks are free of charge to students. For the months of 
Nov-January, 1000 afterschool snacks were provided 
(yes exactly 1000, funny huh?). 

 
 
 
 
 

                                                                             

 

March 2023 
School Board 

Report 
Sturgeon Bay 

Schools-Food Service 
 

                              

   

High School and Middle School additional menu item options. We provide multiple options for high school 
students in hopes they will stay at school for lunch instead of driving off campus.    

 

  FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT 
JENNY SPUDE, RDN , CD 

  Food Service Director                                             
746.3877    jspude@sturbay.k12.wi.us 



Morning Coffee Program and Hot 
Chocolate 
In November food service partnered with high school 
members of our Future Business Leaders of America 
(FBLA) Chapter to begin a high school coffee program. 
Food Service provides equipment, coffee and supplies; 
FBLA will provide marketing and staffing - both groups 
will share proceeds from cups of coffee sold. In January 
food service also began to offer a coffee alternative at 
second chance breakfast and began heating chocolate 
milk and serving as hot chocolate. Since the inception of 
cold brew coffee program we’ve “sold” 2008 cups of cold 
brew coffee and high school reimbursable meals have 
increased by 10%.  

 

 
Active Grants 
This school year we applied for and received several 
grants. State administered Supply Chain Assistance 
Funds ($36K) in which purchases can be made within a 
400 mile radius and are minimally processed (using this 
grant primarily for the purchase of ½ pints of milk served 
at meals). Wisconsin Local Foods for Schools ($25K) in 
which we expand the local supply chain and distribution 
of local, unprocessed or minimally processed food from 
small business and/or socially disadvantaged farmers or 
producers (using this grant for foods from Marchant’s 
meats, Country Ovens cherries, Lifeway Kefir milk, etc). 
We also applied for and received support from Raibrook 
and Door County Medical Center to purchase several 
pieces of equipment. Support from these two entities 
funded 60% of the cost of the items we needed. These 
items included: a robot coupe food processor which can 
slice 6 cucumbers in 10 seconds, a new vending machine 
for high school commons as our old one was 30 years old 
and was unreliable, an immersion blender to help us with 
tasks we previously used whisks for and two industrial 
blenders to increase smoothie and dressings/marinade 
production. 

 

 

 
Top picture: Scaturo’s King Cakes on Mardi Gras Day, although we could not 
use grant dollars to support that purchase our students were super pysched 
about receiving it! We work with local food producers whenenver we can. 

Bottom picture: pork hocks simmering as a component in our homemade red 
beans and rice menu item on Mardi Gras Day – purchasing hocks and ground 
pork was a use of WI Local Foods to Schools Grant.  



 
March 15, 2023, Board of Education Meeting Superintendent Report 
Prepared by Dan Tjernagel, Superintendent of Schools 
Updated for the meeting packet on March 8, 2023; Additional updates added later are in section four 
 

1. Teaching & Learning  
 

a. CESA 7 PAC Meeting – This month’s meeting was March 3 at CESA 7.   
 

b. Clipper Academy – March 13 is this month’s edition of the Clipper Academy 
series designed to support teachers who are new to Sturgeon Bay. 
 

c. In-service - The next and final professional staff in-service day of the current 
school year is on Friday, May 5. 
 

d. Data meeting follow up – As I shared last month, Eric Larson, who has done 
data work with a variety of school districts and for CESA 6, had come up to meet 
with the Admin Team back on January 30.   
 
To support building-level work at each of our schools, we now have arranged for 
Eric to return on Thursday, June 8 to meet with Building Leadership Teams at 
each school.  The current plan is to have Eric meet with secondary-level teams in 
the morning and elementary-level teams in the afternoon, although the principals 
may adjust that, if needed. 
 
Then we plan to have Eric come in next fall to meet with faculty members at each 
school as part of the Thursday, October 26, 2023, In-service Day.  While this 
could certainly change in the coming months, the current plan is once again to 
have Eric meeting with secondary-level faculty in the morning and elementary-
level faculty in the afternoon. 
 
 

2. Community Engagement 
a. DCEDC Board - The monthly DCEDC Board meeting is on Tuesday, March 14.   

 
b. YMCA Board meetings – The regular monthly YMCA Board meeting is 

Thursday, March 16.   
 

c. Legislative Days – The next Legislative Days steering committee meeting is on 
Tuesday, March 28.  Keith Nerby plans to join me for this meeting as we prepare 
to get into more of the logistics that the high school will need to know about when 
students join the effort on April 19. 

  54235 1230 



 
d. Economic Development Meeting – President Stephani and I were invited to 

attend the bi-weekly economic development meeting at City Hall on the afternoon 
of Tuesday, March 7.  It was very interesting to hear about all sorts of 
development in process and being considered within the city, not the least of 
which involves housing for families as well as staff.  While we’ve all heard 
figures about the need for housing units and the housing units in progress, we 
were told that 298 units involving eight major projects are currently in process 
and should be online by the middle of 2024.  While not all of those units are in the 
school district, some are and other are in close proximity to the district. 

 
e. Manufacturer’s Association Meeting – Select SBHS staff and I were invited to 

attend the March 13 Manufacturer’s Association meeting in the Industrial Park.  
However, due to a scheduling snag it looks like we will actually be part of the 
September 11, 2023, meeting. 

 
f. Spring Community Newsletter – Jane Stephen has been in contact with me 

about the usual logistics and timing.  Right now, it looks like mid to late May is 
the target window for having those hit mailboxes.   

 
3. Finance, Facilities, & Operations 

a. Annual Compensation Review Meeting follow up -  
As part of the follow up to the annual review meeting we looked at key topics in 
our March 1 learning session.  As we discussed in the learning session, I followed 
up with the committee members so they were informed, and also let them know 
Jake or I would be in touch so they could help us gather some information from 
colleagues at their building about whether or not they are interested in pursuing 
some sort of PTO-type approach.  I’ll copy and paste the body of the email below 
so everyone who monitors my report can continue to stay informed.  Jake also 
followed up with the group to get that ball rolling on the PTO-related topic. 

 
i. Teacher Salary Ladder 
• As communicated previously, the plan is for teachers to move up to the next 

ladder rung for the 2023-2024 school year.  Even with the unknown aspects of 
the State Budget process, since we were able to build this progression into our 
budgeting and operational referendum planning, we believe we can do this even 
without knowing what the exact level of State support will be.  We also know 
that this will likely be appreciated and cause less nervousness than the old days 
of providing a contract and telling people they won't be paid less than this year, 
but that we won't know more until after the State budget is approved. 

• Once we know what the State Budget looks like, it is possible that the Board 
could look further at a couple of salary ladder scenarios Jake has sketched out 
that apply percentage increase tweaks to part or all of the ladder.  To be clear, 
those draft scenarios/options do not eliminate any ladder rung(s) so the proximity 
to base issue would not be impacted by this type of potential change or additional 
increase. 



• Also recall that while we usually approve those teacher salary amounts for the 
next year as part of the April board action on returning teacher contracts, 
technically the salary ladder is part of the Salary & Supplemental Pay guide 
which usually gets a first reading in May and a second reading/approval in June. 

• Even aside from these two timelines, recall that if the news is positive as we all 
hope, the Board can certainly take action to provide additional compensation at a 
later date as has been done on occasion in the past.  Just so we're clear, I cannot 
promise that this will occur, but I want to remind people that just because salaries 
are approved in the spring, that doesn't mean the Board cannot take additional 
action. 
 

ii. Appendix D – Additional Employment Pay Schedule: Curriculum Writing 
Hourly Rate 

• We did not zero in on any specific dollar amount at this point, in part 
because of the State Budget dynamic once again, but there was 
consensus that having a rate(s) somewhere between the current rates and 
the approved Summer School 2023 Pilot rates makes sense.  There was 
also consensus that having a rate(s) that is more than the recently 
adjusted supervisory rate of $20 makes sense. 

• We're hopeful this can be included in the Salary & Supplemental Pay 
Guide for next year that the Board considers this spring as noted earlier 
in this email.  Note: It is possible that the rate is not adjusted until after 
the State Budget is approved, but we'll see. 

 
iii. Sick Days/PTO/Flexible Time 

• This is where we'll need your help in the next few days, so keep on 
reading a bit more.   

• I framed the conversation somewhere between keeping the current 
system but adding an incentive day or two to strive for some movement 
on one end of the spectrum, to the possibility of shifting to much more of 
a PTO system on the other end of the spectrum.  Part of the rub, 
however, which I want you, anyone else, and the Board to know is that I 
don't want Jake/Kim/me to put a bunch of work into a PTO system if a 
majority of professional staff members don't even want it.   

• The Board members present were very open to the key things we 
discussed based on the compensation meeting dialogue and the 
possibility of making either a smaller tweak to the system or a much 
larger shift.  There is no specific system that we sketched out, but Jake 
and I were given the green light to give you an update and also ask for 
your assistance in getting feedback from staff in order to try to put 
something together. 

• Jake or I will be in touch further (probably Jake since I'm at CESA 
tomorrow), about getting a sense from the people at your building 
regarding their thoughts--similar to the way some of you have quickly 
gathered input from your colleagues on topics in the past.  Jake and I 
would like to give you a similar starting point, though, to help everyone 
in getting a pulse on things. 

• From there, I anticipate sharing the feedback with the Board and if all 
continues to proceed well, we could implement some sort of work group, 
so stay tuned for that as well. 



 
b. Miron Update – Eric Brandt from Miron plans to be in contact with Jake, John 

Sullivan, and me by mid-March once he hears back from contractors on the 
Sunrise Library project.  We’ll work on the high-level timelines and budget and 
let Katie Smullen and Holly Selle deal with the various specifics and details 
around where they want the bookcases and so forth.  That work is planned for the 
summer of 2023 so it can be completed prior to the usual August events involving 
in-service and the start of the new year.   
 

c. Weather Closures & Delays – At this point in the winter, we have had one two-
hour delay (December 15) and three closures (December 23, January 19, and 
February 23).  Principals are keeping an eye on the instructional hours for their 
buildings to ensure we don’t run into a problem there (and in preparation for when 
we certify instructional hours for the State in the summer).  This means we have 
one full day plus two hours of professional staff make-up time, but we’ll see if 
that increases in March or April. 
 
As a quick reminder, the following is a portion of the school calendar section of 
the professional staff handbook: 
In the event a situation beyond the control of the Board requires the closing of 
one or more or all schools the first two days will not be rescheduled. All other 
days will be rescheduled by the Superintendent.” 
 
As a quick reminder, there is no requirement from the State when it comes to the 
number of school days as there was years ago.  Instead, the DPI requirement is as 
follows:  Half-day K   437 hours 

    Full-day K - 6  1050 hours  
  7-12   1137 hours. 
Practically speaking how we’ve applied the language from the professional staff 
handbook in recent years is that if we don’t have the need to add instructional 
minutes/hours/days for students yet, we can take another approach to having any 
professional staff time requirements being met.  It could be as simple as me 
giving the word to the principals to go ahead and work with their staff on the 
make-up time.  Stay tuned as we navigate the rest of the winter and communicate 
accordingly for the professional staff make-up time.   
 

d. Joint Review Board Meeting – Mike Stephani plans to represent the district at 
the March 9 Joint Review Board meeting.  This meeting was called by the City 
and deals with Tax Incremental District No. 8, which would involve three parcels 
near the corner of North 3rd Avenue and Jefferson Street.  According to the map in 
the packet provided by the City, the vacant retail building (the former Ace 
Hardware), parking lot across the street, and the existing mixed use building next 
to the parking lot would comprise the new TID.   
 
According to the information provided by the City, the property is currently 
valued at $1,111,700.  The TID dollars would go toward incentives for a 



developer, public restrooms, street/sidewalk improvements, parking 
improvements, façade improvements, and administrative/organizational fees 
totaling $1.155 million.   
 

 
4. Additional Items and/or Updates (added after I submitted my report for the Board packet) 

 
























































































































































































































































































































	01 2023-03-15 Agenda
	Wednesday, March 15, 2023
	7:00 P.M. Board of Education Meeting    Sturgeon Bay High School Library
	CALL TO ORDER:
	OPERATIONS AGENDA:


	02 2023-03-15 Background
	03 2023-02-15 minutes
	Wednesday, February 15, 2023
	President Stephani called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 PM in the high school library. Present: Schulz, Kruse, Holland, Stephani, Jennerjohn, Chisholm, Howard and Wood.  Also present were: Superintendent Tjernagel, K Nerby, M. Smullen, K DeVill...
	Motion Jennerjohn/Wood to adopt the agenda noting that we are going into closed session per 19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdi...
	Mid-Year Performance Evaluation of District Administrator
	Return to open session. Motion carried unanimously.
	OPERATIONS AGENDA:
	13. Adjourn Motion: Jennerjohn/Kruse to adjourn to closed session at 9:03 PM noting the board will go into closed session per 19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which...
	i. Mid-Year Performance Evaluation of District Administrator
	and will return to open session. Motion carried unanimously with a roll call vote.
	Motion: Wood/Holland to return to open session at 9:33 P.M.  Motion carried unanimously.
	No action taken on closed session item.

	14. Motion Schulz/Wood to adjourn at 9:34 PM.  Motion carried unanimously.
	Respectfully submitted,        Ann DeMeuse         Administrative Assistant
	Date:  _____________________________________
	President’s Signature:  _____________________________________

	04 2023-03-01 minutes
	Wednesday, March 1, 2023
	5:00 P.M. Board of Education Meeting   Board Conference Room
	CALL TO ORDER:
	AGENDA AND DISCUSSION:
	Special Board Meeting       Board Conference Room
	CALL TO ORDER:
	2. Motion: Jennerjohn/Schulz to adopt the agenda noting the board will go into closed session per 19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has j...
	1. Motion: Jennerjohn/Schulz to go into closed session per 19.85(1) (c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility...

	Date:  _____________________________________
	President’s Signature:  _____________________________________

	07 Bagneski resignation
	08 Holland Retirement Letter 3_3_23
	12 February 2023 Checks
	50 Summer Learning Academy Course Offerings
	61 policy 5112 Entrance Age Review
	62 Early Entrance Request Considerations for the School Board re 4K - Google Docs
	63 policy 8510 Wellness
	64 policy 5722 School Sponsored Publications
	65 policy 2414 Human Growth and Development
	80 High School Principal Report - March 2023 (1)
	81 Ferry 01 March 2023 Board Report
	81 Ferry 02 Sped_504 Board Numbers - Google Sheets
	82 TJW March Board Report 2023
	83 Sunrise Elementary School Board Report - March 2023
	84 March 2023-Board of Education Report
	85 JW Board of Education Report 3_15_23
	85 Nelsons Erate Assessment of ISP Transport_Uplink
	Erate Assessment of ISP Transport\Uplink
	Cogent
	Spectrum
	Wiscnet
	Contract terms

	86 Newsletter March 2023 board packet
	  FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT
	JENNY SPUDE, RDN , CD

	99 - Superintendent Report - March 2023
	second readings
	001 7450
	002 z 30 No. 2 combined
	1422.02
	1422
	1623
	1662
	2260.01
	2260
	3122.02
	3122
	3123
	3362
	4122.02
	4122
	4123
	4362
	5517

	0100
	0142.1
	0142.5
	0144.5
	0152
	0165.1
	1421 NEW
	1460
	2210
	2266
	3121
	3122.01
	3160
	3340
	4121
	4122.01
	4160
	4340
	5113
	5200
	5215
	5461
	6108
	6114
	6146
	6152.01
	6152
	7100
	8310
	8450


	Date: 
	carried unanimously: 
	Date_2: 
	Fwd: 
	From Ashley Bagneski abagneskisbsdmailnet: 
	Forwarded message: 
	In going through a recent experience with a student who wanted early entrance into: Off
	ConsiderationsConcerns for Assessment Process if a request is considered: Off
	Ye luw: 
	oretr: 
	x  Option 2: 
	Grade 11 ACT Testing: 
	Tuesday March 7: 
	Quarter 3 Exams: 
	Spring Break: 
	Classes Resume: 
	Monday March 27: 
	Grade 10 Forward Exam: 
	Tuesday April 4: 
	Wednesday April 12: 
	undefined: 
	Total Students: 
	198Student Primary Disability Areas: 
	195Student Primary Disability Areas: 
	194Student Primary Disability Areas: 
	192Student Primary Disability Areas: 
	LD: 
	ID: 
	SDD: 
	AUT: 
	EBD: 
	SL: 
	HI: 
	VI: 
	DB: 
	OHI: 
	27Related Services: 
	28Related Services: 
	28Related Services_2: 
	29Related Services: 
	SL_2: 
	OT: 
	PTRow1: 
	11Row1: 
	9Row1: 
	9Row1_2: 
	8Row1: 
	11Evaluations initiated: 
	12Evaluations initiated: 
	12Evaluations initiated_2: 
	12Evaluations initiated_3: 
	ReEvaluations incl reeval to dismissRow1: 
	0Row1: 
	9Row1_3: 
	6Row1: 
	5Row1: 
	NoReevaluation needed No 3 YrRow1: 
	0Row1_2: 
	5Row1_2: 
	4Row1: 
	7Row1: 
	Initial Mtgs held: 
	ReEval Mtgs held: 
	Moved during Eval: 
	0504Health Plans: 
	0504Health Plans_2: 
	0504Health Plans_3: 
	0504Health Plans_4: 
	Current 504 Plans: 
	April192: 
	May192: 
	June192: 
	194Row1: 
	190Row1: 
	192Row1: 
	AprilRow2: 
	MayRow2: 
	JuneRow2: 
	April42: 
	May42: 
	June42: 
	April8: 
	May8: 
	June8: 
	April30: 
	May30: 
	June30: 
	April27: 
	May27: 
	June27: 
	April20: 
	May20: 
	June20: 
	April32: 
	May32: 
	June32: 
	April2: 
	May2: 
	June2: 
	April0: 
	May0: 
	June0: 
	April0_2: 
	May0_2: 
	June0_2: 
	April31: 
	May31: 
	June31: 
	31Row1: 
	31Row1_2: 
	31Row1_3: 
	AprilRow13: 
	MayRow13: 
	JuneRow13: 
	April45: 
	May45: 
	June45: 
	April46: 
	May46: 
	June46: 
	April8_2: 
	May8_2: 
	June8_2: 
	8Row1_2: 
	8Row1_3: 
	8Row1_4: 
	AprilRow17: 
	MayRow17: 
	JuneRow17: 
	April8_3: 
	May8_3: 
	June8_3: 
	11Row1_2: 
	9Row1_4: 
	8Row1_5: 
	AprilRow19: 
	MayRow19: 
	JuneRow19: 
	April7: 
	May7: 
	June7: 
	April1: 
	May1: 
	June1: 
	April3: 
	May3: 
	June3: 
	2Row1: 
	10Row1: 
	3Row1: 
	AprilRow23: 
	MayRow23: 
	JuneRow23: 
	April2_2: 
	May2_2: 
	June2_2: 
	3Row1_2: 
	3Row1_3: 
	2Row1_2: 
	AprilRow25: 
	MayRow25: 
	JuneRow25: 
	April6: 
	May6: 
	June6: 
	April4: 
	May4: 
	June4: 
	April4_2: 
	May4_2: 
	June4_2: 
	April0_3: 
	May0_3: 
	June0_3: 
	April2_3: 
	May2_3: 
	June2_3: 
	April0_4: 
	May0_4: 
	June0_4: 
	April0_5: 
	May0_5: 
	June0_5: 
	0Row1_3: 
	0Row1_4: 
	0Row1_5: 
	AprilRow33: 
	MayRow33: 
	JuneRow33: 
	April32_2: 
	May32_2: 
	June32_2: 
	These dates were mailed out to families on March 8 2023: Off
	requests: Off
	_: 


